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November 23, 2020

Board of Directors

Fallbrook Public Utility District

990 East Mission Road

Fallbrook, California 92028

We are pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
for the Fallbrook Public Utility District (District) for the fi scal year ended June 
30, 2020. The purpose of this report is to provide the Board, the public, and 
other interested parties, with reliable and transparent fi nancial information 
about the District. 

The CAFR is being produced as part of management’s efforts to enhance 
the District’s fi scal transparency and to support a better understanding of the 
District’s fi nancial operations.  Management assumes full responsibility for the 
completeness and reliability of the information contained in this report, based 
upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for 
this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated 
benefi ts, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance 
that the fi nancial statements are free of any material misstatements.

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP, Certifi ed Public Accountants, have issued an 
unmodifi ed opinion on the Fallbrook Public Utility District’s fi nancial statements 
for the year ended June 30, 2020. The independent auditors’ report is located 
at the front of the fi nancial section of this report.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the 
independent auditors’ report in the Financial Section and provides a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic fi nancial statements. The 
MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction 
with it. Following the MD&A are the basic fi nancial statements, notes to the 
statements, and an unaudited section of statistical information.

This report has been prepared using the fi nancial reporting model 
recommended in the Government Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) 
Statement 34. The GASB requires proprietary fund governments to use the 
full accrual basis of accounting. The accompanying statements have been 
prepared using the full accrual basis.
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District Profi le
Fallbrook is an unincorporated community in San Diego County. The fi rst permanent recorded settlement 
in Fallbrook was in 1869, in the east area of the District, which later became Live Oak County Park. 
While agriculture has always played a major role in the community, the fi rst plantings were olives and 
citrus. These crops were replaced in the 1920’s by avocados and it wasn’t long before Fallbrook became 
generally recognized as the “Avocado Capital of the World.”

Fallbrook Public Utility District (District) was incorporated on June 5, 1922 to serve water from local area 
wells along the San Luis Rey River. Soon after it was established, the District began to grow. Annexations 
into the District have expanded the service area from 500 acres to 28,000 acres (44 square miles). To 
meet the growing demand for water, additional ground water supplies were developed along both the 
San Luis Rey and Santa Margarita rivers.  

The District became a member of the San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) at its formation on 
June 9, 1944, and thus was eligible to receive a portion of Colorado River water that would be diverted 
by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD). When Colorado River water became 
available in 1948, consumption within the District gradually increased to approximately 10,000 acre-
feet per year by 1959. Then in 1978, MWD augmented its supply system with water from the California 
State Water Project and began delivering water from both systems to San Diego County. Today, the 
SDCWA provides virtually all of the District’s potable water.

The District provides residents, businesses and agricultural customers with full-service water, wastewater 
and recycled water services.

Water System

The District imports 99% of its water from the SDCWA with the remaining 1% coming from a local well. 
The District has 4 connections to the imported water system, three of the four are directly connected to 
MWD owned pipelines and the fourth, which is currently not in use, is connected to SDCWA’s pipeline.  
The District’s water distribution system is comprised of 270 miles of pipeline, 6,800 valves, an ultraviolet 
disinfection water treatment plant, nine steel reservoirs, a 300-million-gallon treated water reservoir, 
fi ve pump stations and plans for a groundwater treatment plant. District staff operate the system, and 
conduct all system maintenance and repairs. The District is in the middle of an Advanced Metering 
Infrastructure (AMI) system upgrade that will enable real-time meter reading and provide customers 
with real-time water use.

The District also recently fi nalized an agreement with U.S. Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton to 
share local water in the Santa Margarita River, of the Santa Margarita River Conjunctive Use Project 
(SMRCUP). The SMRCUP was originally projected to provide a long-term average annual of 3,100 
acre-feet per year to the District’s ratepayers based on an assessment of available supplies and demands 
for both the District and Camp Pendleton.  The District’s demands were also originally projected to be 
approximately 9,500 acre-feet per year so the project was projected to provide roughly 30% of the 
District’s demands. Based on demand reductions from Camp Pendleton the available supplies from the 
SMRCUP project has increased to approximately 4,300 acre-feet per year of average annual water 
supplies.  In addition, the District’s long-term demand projections have decreased to roughly 8,100 acre-
feet per year, so the long term expected supply percentage is now projected to be just over half of the 
District’s total demands.  Construction of a bi-directional pipeline and groundwater treatment plant 
began construction in the Fall of 2019. 
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The District’s fi ve-year average annual water sales is 8,263 acre-feet. Residential and commercial 
customers represent 64% of sales, and agricultural customers make up the remaining 36%. The District’s 
historic sales trend is down due to improved water effi ciency for both residential and commercial indoor 
and outdoor use, combined with sharp decreases in agricultural water demands.  The decrease in 
agricultural water demands is being driven by the economics of agriculture production and the fact that 
high wholesale water costs make only limited crops profi table. The District’s agricultural water sales 
have gone from 7,000 acre-feet in Fiscal Year 2008 to 2,350 in Fiscal Year 2020 or down 66%.     

 

Wastewater System

The District’s wastewater system is comprised of 78 miles of buried sewer lines and force mains, a 2.7 
million gallon per day water reclamation plant, a 1-megawatt solar facility and a 23-mile ocean outfall 
line.

In an effort to go green, and to save money by reducing hauling and disposal costs of sewage sludge, 
the District began recycling its sewage sludge in 2008. A state-of-the-art thermal dryer heats the sludge 
to extremely high temperatures, killing all harmful pathogens. The end product is a sterile fertilizer that 
can be safely returned to the soil and is classifi ed as a Class A soil amendment. Instead of paying to haul 
sewage sludge to a landfi ll, the fertilizer is sold to commercial growers.

The environmentally conscious decision to turn sludge into fertilizer came about as the cost of trucking 
the sludge out of the county had begun to skyrocket. The District was spending $150,000 per year to 
haul its sludge to Riverside County, but that location was set to close and the nearest site was Kern 
County or out of state. This technology was cutting edge in 2008 and remains so today, reducing the 
District’s environmental footprint, and reducing waste and saving money, all while meeting California’s 
strict emissions standards.

Recycled Water System

The District’s recycled water system includes 10.5 miles of buried pipe. Currently the District has 29 
recycled water customers, and delivers an average of 0.5 million gallons per day to them. The District 
provides recycled water for nurseries, sports fi elds, home owners’ associations, Fallbrook High School, 
street medians, and for freeway irrigation. In 2015, the District completed a $27 million expansion and 
upgrade to the water reclamation plant to improve reliability of operation and provide storage for 
recycled water. The project was completed ahead of schedule and under budget. 

To help new users tap into the expanding recycled water system, the District secured funding from 
the Department of Water Resources through the Prop. 84 grant program. In 2014, the District held a 
workshop to assist growers with planning, getting permits, purchasing new equipment, and receiving 
grant funds. Assisting growers through the entire process has helped bring new recycled customers 
online. The project included expanding the recycled water distribution system in order to add new large 
water users.

The District has recently applied for grant funding to explore development of a joint Indirect Potable 
Reuse Project with Camp Pendleton Marine Corps Base.  The District is in the process of securing grant 
funding to help off-set the cost of the project feasibility studies.
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Governance and Organizational Structure
The District’s Board is made up of fi ve community members who serve overlapping four-year terms. In 
March 2016, the Board unanimously approved a resolution to change the method of electing board 
members to “election by district” and approved a map identifying fi ve territorial units within the District. 
Each director, therefore, is elected by the registered voters of the sub-district he or she resides in, within 
the District’s service area. To run for offi ce, a candidate must live in the area he or she is running to 
represent. Prior to 2016, directors would win a seat on the board by being the top vote-getters, regardless 
of where they lived within the District.

Elected District Officials (As of 06/30/2020):

District #1 - Dave Baxter

District #2 - Ken Endter, President

District #3 - Jennifer DeMeo, Vice-President

District #4 - Don McDougal

District #5 - Charley Wolk

Service Area and Local Economy
San Diego County is the second-most populous 
county in the state and the fi fth-most populous 
in the United States. The District is located in 
the north-east region of the county and is rural 
in character. The District’s service area and 
pipeline is shown in the accompanying maps. 
The District is bordered to the west by the Naval 
Weapons Station and U.S. Marine Corps 
Base Camp Pendleton, making the District’s 
service area a bedroom community for Camp 
Pendleton’s active military and civilian-service 
workers. The service area’s 2018 population is 
estimated to be 33,021 with 11,289 households.  
Fallbrook’s population has remained relatively 
unchanged over the past several years.

The median household income in Fallbrook 
was $60,223, which is less than the state 
median of $71,228 and slightly higher than 
the national average of $60,293. Being only 
slightly higher than the national average is 
noteworthy since California is one of the most 
expensive states to live in.

The San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) projects that the County’s population will 
approach 4.1 million residents in 2050, up from 3.4 million in 2020. The District’s 2050 housing density 
is expected to increase slightly as housing demands increase. Employment is also expected to slightly 
increase by 2050.
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Financial Policies
The District maintains certain policies that govern aspects of the District’s fi nancial management. The 
District’s maintains the following policies:

• Debt Management Policy – Defi nes the District’s debt management.

• Investment Policy – Establishes permitted investments in compliance with State Code.

• Fund Balance/Reserve Policies – Set target balances for reserves and working capital.

• Capitalization Policy – Establishes the parameters for defi ning an operating or capital expenditure.

These policies can be found on the District’s website as standalone documents or as part of the District’s 
Administrative Code. 

Long-Range Planning
The District engages in a wide range of long range planning activities.  In 2017, the District completed 
a comprehensive 10-year fi nancial plan.  As part of the fi nancial plan, a Capital Improvement Plan was 
developed for water, recycled water and wastewater services.  In addition, the District also restructured 
its rates and charges to better align them with the cost of service.  Other planning activities include 
establishing and funding a 115 Trust to offset the District’s pension and Other Post Employment Benefi ts 
(OPEB) liabilities.  On June 30, 2020, the trust held $7.9 million in assets to offset in District’s OPEB and 
Pension liabilities.

In 2018, the District adopted a new Mission Statement to ensure the District’s activities are aligned 
with the stakeholder interests.  To benefi t the community of Fallbrook by providing effi cient and reliable 
services the District has identifi ed the following long-range strategic focus areas. 

#1 Strategic Focus Area | Water Supply

Need: The District is almost 100% reliant on imported water purchased from the SDCWA, and has little control 
over the cost of this water. While our water is reliable due to regional investments in supply and storage, this has 
also resulted in the cost of water increasing signifi cantly.

Goal: Provide a reliable, cost-effective water supply through implementation of local water supply 
projects and securing the most cost effective source of imported water.

Strategy: Maximize available local water resources through development of our Santa Margarita River 
water rights settlement, which will provide low-cost water from the Santa Margarita River and resolve 
over 60 years of water rights litigation between the United States Government and the District. Evaluate 
further expansion of recycled water supplies, which provide a local, cost-effective drought-proof supply.
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#2 Strategic Focus Area | Infrastructure

Need: The District was formed in 1922 and has aging infrastructure throughout its service area. Over the last 
few years, pipe failures have caused increased service disruptions and property damage. If not addressed, these 
problems will increase signifi cantly as the existing infrastructure reaches the end of its useful life.

Goal: Maintain reliable infrastructure to our customers in the most cost-effective manner.

Strategy: Continue implementation of an asset-management program to improve system reliability 
by replacing existing aging infrastructure before its failure in an effort to avoid service disruptions and 
property damage. 

#3 Strategic Focus Area | Efficiency

Need: While the District has been able to maintain reliable service with limited resources, additional legal and 
environmental requirements along with rising employee costs require the District to do more with less to help 
control water and wastewater rates. 

Goal: Create a District culture of continuous improvement through the implementation of systems, 
processes and goals for all aspects of the organization.

Strategy:  Continue taking incremental steps toward developing an organization that is a model in the 
industry for operational practices and effi ciency, and one that is looked to as an industry leader for a 
smaller utility. Collaborate with other agencies locally and nationally to implement best practices in the 
industry.

#4 Strategic Focus Area | Community

Need: The District was formed by the community as a local resource, but the need to increase rates for long-term 
fi scal sustainability and to address past under-investments in infrastructure negatively affects our customers’ 
public opinion of the District. 

Goal: Improve experience for our customers to help provide a positive impact on the community we 
serve.

Strategy: Improve messaging and District approach, from fi eld staff to management, to make sure we 
are approaching our activities with a focus on the customer’s perspective. Establish programs that help 
invest in our community.

#5 Strategic Focus Area | Workforce

Need: Approximately 40% of our staff are currently eligible or within fi ve years of being eligible for retirement. 
Recruiting is challenging for qualifi ed replacements with necessary knowledge in water and wastewater 
operations, heavy construction, fi nance, and engineering.

Goal: Develop a resilient organization so that key positions can be fi lled internally with capable staff 
with proper training and education.

Strategy: Create an organization where many key positions are developed internally and a formal 
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program exists to identify staff with management potential and provide necessary training. Establish 
a work environment and reputation in the industry that draws qualifi ed candidates with external 
recruitments.

Major Initiatives

Overcoming Challenges

This year has brought unprecedented challenges to the District and the World.  The District’s ability to 
adapt business practices to effectively manage the changes in operations required by the pandemic 
speak directly to management’s recent efforts to both enhance and update the District’s operations.  
The new phone system allowed Customer Service to receive calls like normal with staff working remotely.  
Remote access to the billing and water use information allowed them to answer customer questions.  
The payment options like PayNearMe and credit cards recently implemented provide customers more 
payment options.  This ensured cash and other payments could be made even with the offi ces closed.  
Dedicated operators ensured uninterrupted service.

Water Affordability

The District has been faced in the past with escalating wholesale water costs driven by major 
infrastructure investments by the San Diego County 
Water Authority (SDCWA) in supply reliability.   The 
SDCWA water purchase costs represent over 50% of the 
District’s water enterprise operating costs. With SDCWA 
facing operational ineffi ciencies that result from declining 
water demands and considering the construction of a 
more than $4 billion dollar pipeline to the All-American 
Canal, the District is facing signifi cant water cost 
increases from SDCWA.  To address this, the District 
has initiated a process to change its water wholesaler to 
Eastern Municipal Water District (EMWD).  This change 
would reduce the District’s cost of water by approximately 
30% and not impact water reliability.  The signifi cant cost 
savings that would result from this change would help 
make the District’s water more affordable for the community and help revitalize the region’s agricultural 
industry.  

In addition to the regional investments in San Diego County water supplies, there is a signifi cant 
proposed statewide water project to fi x the Bay-Delta State Water Project, also known as the WaterFix, 
which delivers our key water supplies from Northern California. While the impact of the WaterFix on the 
cost of water is not known, the original cost in 2017 was expected to be just over $16 billion. Since this 
cost is to be recovered on water rates, the project will cause an ongoing increase to wholesale water 
costs. With the additional increases in water costs due to WaterFix on the horizon, local water supply 
development, which will reduce our dependence on costly imported water, is another way to mitigate 
continued wholesale water rate increases. 

Santa Margarita River Conjunctive 
Use Project

Development of a new groundwater treatment 
plant to treat water delivered by Camp Pendleton 
per the executed settlement agreement of US vs 
FPUD. Projected to provide on average 3,100 
acre-feet per year of local water. The project 
construction is expected to take 24 months.  
Construction began in September 2019 and is 
expected to be completed in Fiscal Year ending 
June 30, 2022.
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The District recently settled over 66 years of water rights litigation with Camp Pendleton Marine Corps 
Base, which had been a hurdle to the District in securing a local water supply. This settlement allows the 
District to move forward on the Santa Margarita River Conjunctive Use Project (SMRCUP), which will 
make local supply for the District a reality and will provide District ratepayers long-term rate relief from 
increasing wholesale water costs. This project is under construction and is scheduled to begin producing 
water in fi scal year ending June 30, 2022. This project will be one of the largest capital investments made 
by the District over the next decade.  The District has secured local supply development incentives from 
the Metropolitan Water District that will offset some of the projects operating costs and make the supply 
even more cost effective.

Asset Management

The District has implemented an asset management program that balances the cost of infrastructure 
rehabilitation with the cost of emergency repairs. Our critical buried infrastructure, such as water mains, 
have an average service life of 80 to 100 years. In the past, the District’s replacement cycle for buried 
assets was on a replacement cycle of 400 years. With this replacement cycle, the frequency of asset 
failures was expected to increase signifi cantly over the near-term resulting in an increasing number of 
emergency water disruptions and property damage claims. In response, the District has proactively 
managed the renewal and rehabilitation program and is on a path to drive the system service life down 
from 400 years to 100 years. The recent decreased frequency of asset failures shows that some progress 
on this program has made, but this is a long-term program to meet the future replacement needs.   

Continuous Improvement

The District is focused on improving the level of service to its customers in the most cost-effective manner 
and to continuously evaluate and modify operational practices to achieve this goal. This document is an 
example of the District’s commitment to continuous improvement and improved fi nancial management 
and transparency. The District’s organizational chart is shown on the page 9.

Acknowledgments
Management would like to thank the Board of Directors for their leadership and vision guiding the 
implementation of the highest standards of fi nancial management and securing District’s long-term 
fi nancial sustainability.   

    

 Jack Bebee     David Shank
 General Manager    Assistant General Manager/CFO 
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Certifi cate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
This section of the Fallbrook Public Utility District’s (District) annual fi nancial report provides 
management’s summary and analysis of the District’s fi nancial performance for fi scal year ending June 
30, 2020.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) are broken into the following sections:

 •  Financial Statement Overview

 •  Financial Highlights & Analysis

 •  Capital Assets

 •  Debt Management

Interested parties are encouraged to read this section of the District’s annual fi nancial report in 
conjunction with the Letter of Transmittal and the detailed fi nancial statements included in this report.

Financial Statement Overview

The fi nancial statements report information about the District’s fi nancial position and result of 
operations using the accrual basis of accounting, similar to methods used by private sector companies. 
The statements also present changes in cash balances, and information about both short and long-term 
activities. This section of the annual report contains three components: Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements, and the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

The Basic Financial Statements include the following:

 • The Statement of Net Position present fi nancial information on all of the District’s assets, liabilities,
  and deferred infl ows/outfl ows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, 
  increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the fi nancial position of
  the District is improving or deteriorating.

 • The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position accounts for the District’s activities 
  during the last year. It provides the basis for measuring the relative success in recovering operational 
  costs.

 • The Statement of Cash Flows report the District’s cash receipts and disbursements during the period,
  classifi ed into operating, fi nancing, and investing categories.

 • The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information and present material disclosures
  required by generally accepted accounting principles that are not otherwise visible in the fi nancial statements.
  The notes immediately follow the statements. 

Financial Highlights 

This year the District’s net fi nancial position increased 1.5% from the June 30, 2019 restated balance 
of $97,207,549 to a June 30, 2020 balance of $98,704,754.  The District’s total assets increased to 
$189,612,774, which is a 30.7% increase from last year.  The increase in District’s assets is being driven by 
the construction of a water treatment plant, which is part of the District’s Santa Margarita Conjunctive 
Use Project (SMRCUP).  The treatment plant construction is being funded by a State Revolving Fund 
(SRF) Loan.  Liabilities increased to $93,128,287 by 81.7% from year ending June 30, 2019 due to the 
new SRF Loan funding the SMRCUP water treatment plant and construction related payments.  Of the 
District’s assets, 74.4% are related to infrastructure, which is the largest class of assets.
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The District’s operating loss decreased from $4,763,867 in fi scal year ending June 30, 2019 to $4,303,252 
in fi scal year ending June 30, 2020.  Overall the District’s operating revenues increased 7.4% or from 
$26,944,550 to $28,931,007 in fi scal years ending June 30, 2019 and 2020, respectively.  After net 
non-operating revenues and capital contributions the District’s fi scal year ending June 30, 2020 change 
in net position was $1,497,205.  During the past year, the District made contributions to the Pension and 
OPEB 115 Trust that when combined with investment earnings bring the trust balance from $7,108,112 
fi scal year ending June 30, 2019 to $7,852,397 fi scal year ending June 30, 2020.  

Condensed Statements of Net Position

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2020

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2019

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2018

Assets

Current Assets  $ ōő,œŎŎ,ŊŎō  $ Ōŋ,őōő,ŊŌŌ  $ ŋő,ŏŒœ,Ŋőŏ

OPEB and Restricted Assets ŋŊ,ŏŏŐ,ŎŒŊ œ,őŏŌ,œŐŏ Ŏ,œŐŒ,ōŐŊ

Capital Assets, net ŋŎŋ,ŋŋŌ,Ōŏŋ ŋŋō,ŏœœ,őőő ŋŋŎ,ŐŎő,ŏœŐ

Total Assets ŋŒœ,ŐŋŌ,őőŎ ŋŎŏ,ŊŒœ,őŐŎ ŋōő,ŌŊŏ,Ŋōŋ

Deferred Outfl ows of Resources ō,Ōōŏ,ŐŒŌ ō,Ŏŋœ,őŐŒ Ŏ,ŊŋŎ,ŋŐő

Liabilities

Current liabilities Ōŋ,ŌŊŏ,Ŏœœ ŏ,ŒŌŏ,Ōŏœ Ő,Őőœ,Ŏōō

Noncurrent liabilities őŋ,œŌŌ,őŒŒ Ŏŏ,ŎŌŏ,ōőō Ŏő,ŐŊŏ,ŌŌŌ

Total Liabilities œō,ŋŌŒ,ŌŒő ŏŋ,ŌŏŊ,ŐōŌ ŏŎ,ŌŒŎ,Őŏŏ

Deferred Infl ows of Resources ŋ,Ŋŋŏ,Ŏŋŏ ŋ,ŋœŊ,ŎőŌ Œŏŋ,ŌōŐ

Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets ŒŌ,ŋœœ,őŏŌ Œŋ,ŌŐŎ,ŏŌŌ őœ,ōōō,ŏŐŒ

Restricted ŋŊ,ŋŒŒ,ŌŊŌ œ,Ŏőő,ŐœŎ Ŏ,őŋŋ,ŎŒő

Unrestricted Ő,ōŋŐ,ŒŊŊ Ő,ŎŐŏ,ōōō Ō,ŊōŒ,ŌŏŌ

Total Net Position $ œŒ,őŊŎ,őŏŎ  $ œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ  $ ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő
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Financial Analysis

The Statements of Net Position and the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
report information about the District’s enterprise fund activities in a way that will help answer questions 
as to whether the District, as a whole, is better or worse off as a result of this year’s activities. These 
two statements report the net position of the District and changes in it. One can think of the District’s 
net position as the difference between assets and deferred outfl ows of resources (what is owned) and 
liabilities and deferred infl ows of resources (what is owed) and is one way to measure its fi nancial health 
or fi nancial position.

Fiscal year 2020 compared to Fiscal Year 2019

The largest and most signifi cant portion of the District’s net position is its investment in capital assets, 
which are used to provide services to its customers. Water assets include the pipeline distribution 
system, the dam at the Red Mountain reservoir and equipment and structures. Wastewater assets 
include the sewage collections system, wastewater treatment plant, solar generating plant, equipment 
and ownership of the Oceanside Ocean Outfall.  Capital assets increased to $141,112,251 in fi scal year 
ending June 30, 2020.  In fi scal year ending June 30, 2020, the District spent $27,331,718 million on the 
construction of a $62.9 million dollar water treatment plant.  This investment in District assets is driving 
the increase in capital assets. 

Current assets increased by $16,207,021 million from fi scal year ending June 30, 2019. The increase 
is primarily driven by $15,412,415 in loan proceeds receivable, which are pending SMRCUP water 
treatment plant project reimbursements from the SRF Loan program.  The loan proceeds receivable is 
included in Other Receivables in the fi nancial statements. At year-end, the trust offsetting the District’s 
OPEB and pension liabilities held $7,852,396, $1,040,486 for OPEB and $6,811,910, for pensions.  The 
OPEB assets are reported in this report as a Fiduciary Fund in compliance with GASB 75.  

Net capital assets increased $27,512,474 in fi scal year ending June 30, 2020, as restated.  District wide 
deprecation in fi scal year ending June 30, 2020 was $6,637,996.  The increase in net capital assets 
indicates that the District’s capital investments in system assets during fi scal year ending June 30, 2020 
greatly outpaced the rate of asset deprecation.  

Current liabilities increased by $15,380,240 from fi scal year ending June 30, 2019.  The driver behind 
the increase in current liabilities was corresponding increase in accounts payable, which is related to 
SMRCUP water treatment plant construction related outfl ows.   

The District’s total net position increased by $1,497,205 primarily attributable to the $6,369,624 in 
nonoperating revenue, which is predominantly made up of property taxes and capital improvement 
charges, and investment income. These along with offsetting nonoperating expenses of $941,674, 
compensated for the operating loss of $4,303,252.  

 

Fiscal year 2019 compared to Fiscal Year 2018

The largest and most signifi cant portion of the District’s net position is its investment in capital assets, 
which are used to provide services to its customers. Water assets include the pipeline distribution system, 
the dam at the Red Mountain reservoir and equipment and structures. Wastewater assets include 
the sewage collections system, wastewater treatment plant, solar generating plant, equipment and 
ownership of the Oceanside Ocean Outfall.  Capital assets decreased to $113,599,777 in fi scal year 
ending June 30, 2019. 
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Current assets increased by $4,147,947 from fi scal year ending June 30, 2018. The increase is primarily 
driven by the sale of the District’s Santa Margarita River properties for $10 million.  At year-end, the 
trust offsetting the District’s OPEB and pension liabilities held $7,108,112, $1,006,649 for OPEB and 
$6,101,463 for pensions.  The OPEB assets are reported in this report as a Fiduciary Fund in compliance 
with GASB 75.  

Net capital assets remained relatively fl at with a decrease of $1,047,819 in fi scal year ending June 30, 
2019.  The decrease was driven by the sale of the Santa Margarita River properties with a cost basis of 
$667,000. District wide deprecation in fi scal year ending June 30, 2019 was $6,158,589.  The slight 
decrease in net capital assets indicates that the District’s capital investments in fi scal year ending June 
30, 2019 were slightly outpaced by the rate of asset deprecation.  

Current liabilities decrease by $854,174 from fi scal year ending June 30, 2018.  The driver behind the 
decrease in current liabilities was corresponding decrease in accounts payable, which is related to 
construction related outfl ows.   

The District’s total net position increased by $9,985,121 primarily attributable to the $9,338,297 net 
gain on disposal of capital assets.  Other nonoperating revenue, which is predominantly made up of 
property taxes and capital improvement charges, and investment income. 

These along with offsetting nonoperating expenses of $909,966, compensated for the operating loss 
of $4,763,867. 

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2020

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2019

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2018

Operating revenues $  ŌŒ,œōŋ,ŊŊő  $ ŌŐ,œŎŎ,ŏŏŊ  $ Ōœ,ŒŒŌ,ŊŌŌ

Operating expenses ōō,ŌōŎ,Ōŏœ ōŋ,őŊŒ,Ŏŋő ōō,ōŋœ,őœœ

Operating loss (Ŏ,ōŊō,ŌŏŌ) (Ŏ,őŐō,ŒŐő) (ō,Ŏōő,őőő)

Non-Operating revenue, net ŏ,ŎŌő,œŏŊ ŋŎ,Őőŏ,ŋœŒ Ŏ,Ōŋŋ,ŒŒŐ

Change in net position before capital contributions ŋ,ŋŌŎ,ŐœŒ œ,œŋŋ,ōōŋ őőŎ,ŋŊœ

Capital Contributions ōőŌ,ŏŊő őō,őŒœ ŋŎŊ,őŐŋ

Change in net position ŋ,Ŏœő,ŌŊŏ œ,œŒŏ,ŋŌŊ œŋŎ,ŒőŊ

Net Position - beginning œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő Œŋ,ŐŒŌ,œŋŒ

Prior Period Adjustments - ŋ,ŋōœ,ŋŌŌ ō,ŎŒŏ,ŏŋœ

Net position - end of year $           œŒ,őŊŎ,őŏŎ  $ œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ  $ ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő
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Fiscal year 2020 compared to Fiscal Year 2019

Fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 water sales revenues were up 7.1% or $1,458,446 from fi scal year 
ending June 30, 2019 due to increased rates.  Wastewater revenues were up 8.5% from fi scal year ending 
June 30, 2019 levels due to rate increases and higher billable fl ows.  While the Statements of Net Position 
shows the District’s overall fi nancial position, the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position provides answers as to the nature and source of the changes in the District’s fi scal year ending 
June 30, 2020 net position. The District’s restated net position increased by $2,636,327 during fi scal 
year ending June 30, 2020.

Operating revenue increased $1,986,457 due to rate increases and higher billable fl ows. Recycled 
water sales were fl at at 560 AF as compared to 562 AF in fi scal year ending June 30, 2019. Wastewater 
revenues increased by $467,648 versus fi scal year ending June 30, 2019. Operating revenues included 
potable water and recycled sales, monthly District water and wastewater operations charges and pass-
through charges from the SDCWA. 

Operating expenses increased by $1,525,842 versus fi scal year ending June 30, 2019.  The increase 
in operating expense was driven by a $718,419 increase in water operations and a $418,655 increase 
in wastewater operations from fi scal year ending June 30, 2019.  Depreciation expense increased by 
$479,407 from fi scal year ending June 30, 2019 while other operating costs increased by $1,046,435.  
The operating increase also included costs associated with changes in the actuarial valuation of the 
District’s pension obligation, which like depreciation, is the systematic allocation of the cost over a 
specifi ed time horizon. 

The District’s operating loss of $4,303,252 when netted against combined nonoperating revenues and 
expenses of $5,427,950 results in a $1,124,698 increase in net position before capital contributions. 
The District’s nonoperating revenues come from six primary sources, property taxes in the amount 
of $2,205,975, water and wastewater capital improvement charges in the amount of $2,559,135, 
investment income in the amount of $920,135, water availability charges in the amount of $204,418, 
connection fees in the amount of $107,107 and the Federal Interest Rates Subsidy Payments of $123,762.  

Fiscal year 2019 compared to Fiscal Year 2018

Fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 water revenues were down 12.1% or $2,829,984  from fi scal year ending 
June 30, 2018.  Wastewater revenues were up 4.2% from fi scal year ending June 30, 2018 levels due to 
rate increases and higher billable fl ows.  While the Statements of Net Position shows the District’s overall 
fi nancial position, the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides answers 
as to the nature and source of the changes in the District’s fi scal year ending June 30, 2019 net position. 
The District’s net position increased by $9,985,121 during fi scal year ending June 30, 2019.

Operating revenue decreased $2,937,472 primarily due to water sales of 7,496 AF in fi scal year ending 
June 30, 2019 compared to 9,313 during fi scal year ending June 30, 2018. Recycled water sales were 562 
AF, which was down from 704 AF in fi scal year ending June 30, 2018. Wastewater revenues increased 
by $220,757 versus fi scal year ending June 30, 2018. Operating revenues included potable water and 
recycled sales, monthly District water and wastewater operations charges and pass-through charges 
from the SDCWA. 
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 Operating expenses decreased by $1,611,382 versus fi scal year ending June 30, 2018.  The decrease 
in operating expense was driven by a $1,802,434 decrease in the cost of water from fi scal year ending 
June 30, 2018.  Depreciation expense increased by $464,866 from fi scal year ending June 30, 2018 
while other operating costs decreased by $273,814.  The operating expenses decrease also included 
costs associated with changes in the actuarial valuation of the District’s pension obligation, which like 
depreciation, is the systematic allocation of the cost over a specifi ed time horizon. 

The District’s operating loss of $4,763,867 when netted against combined nonoperating revenues and 
expenses of $14,675,198 results in a $9,911,331 increase in net position before capital contributions. This 
is a $10,463,312 increase from fi scal year ending June 30, 2018.  The majority of revenues came from 
the District’s sale of the Santa Margarita River properties which resulted in a net gain of $9,308,952.  
The District’s other nonoperating revenues come from six primary sources, property taxes in the amount 
of $2,106,034, water and wastewater capital improvement charges in the amount of $2,505,876, 
investment income of $915,275, water availability charges in the amount of $204,359, lease revenues in 
the amount of $199,433 and connection fees of $180,966.  

Supplemental information for each of the three operations divisions can be found on page 63 of this 
report.

Capital Assets

The District’s has implemented an asset management program to improve the system reliability and 
reduce the number of unscheduled repairs.  A critical component of the asset management program is 
the District’s pipeline and valve replacement program.  In fi scal year ending June 30, 2020, the District 
replaced 16,042 feet of pipe and 427 valves.  The District’s pipeline and valve replacement program’s 
goal is to reduce the replacement cycle of pipelines to 100 years from the previous 400 year replacement 
cycle.  Last year the District completed and capitalized its Santa Margarita Water Rights capital project.  
This multi-decade project resulted in perpetual rights to Santa Margarita River water.  This local 
supply will provide water to future generations to come. This year, the District began construction of 
the SMRCUP water treatment plant, which when completed will provide the District’s ratepayers with a 
local water supply, which is not only reliable but also affordable.  The water treatment plant will treat the 
District’s share of the Santa Margarita River water.   

June 30, 2020, the District has the following commitments with respect to unfi nished capital projects:

Capital Projects
Remaining Construction 

Commitment
Expected 

Completion Date

Overland Trail Lift Station Rehabilitation $ Ō,ŌŌŊ,ŊŊŊ Ō/ŋ/ŌŊŌŋ

Santa Margarita Conjunctive Use Project (SMRCUP) ōŋ,œŊŊ,ŊŊŊ ŋŌ/ŋ/ŌŊŌŋ

Winterhaven Pipeline Replacement 250,000 œ/ŋ/ŌŊŌŋ

Water Supply Reliability Project 350,000 ŋŊ/ŋ/ŌŊŌŋ

EAM Implementation 35,000 Ő/ŋ/ŌŊŌŋ

Additional information on the District’s capital asset activity can be found at Note 3 of the Notes to the 
Basic Financial Statements.  
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Debt Administration

At June 30, 2020, the District had $58.9 million of long-term debt outstanding. $3.1 million of this debt is 
attributable to the wastewater Qualifi ed Energy Conservation Bonds (QECB) solar loan, which qualifi es 
for Federal Interest Rate Subsidy payments. The loan was originally for $7.2 million. An additional $3.8 
million of indebtedness is attributable to the Red Mountain Filtration Plant SRF loan, which was originally 
for $6.16 million. $24.7 million of indebtedness is attributable to the Wastewater Treatment Plant SRF 
loan, which was originally for $29.6 million. Of the approved $62.9 SRF loan for the SMRCUP water 
treatment plant, only $27.3 million had been drawn at the end of fi scal year ending June 30, 2020.  
Scheduled debt service payments (principal and interest) on this loan commence once the project is 
completed, which is anticipated to occur in the winter of 2022.  During construction, the District only 
pays interest on the balance of loan proceeds received. During the year ending June 30, 2020 $1.9 million 
of principal payments were made on the District’s outstanding long-term obligations. 

More detailed information about the District’s debt structure is found in Note 4 to the Basic Financial 
Statements
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STATISTICAL SECTION

Financial Position .................................................................................................................... Őŏ-Őő

These tables show the District’s fi nancial position over the reporting period.

District Operations  ................................................................................................................. ŐŒ-Œŋ

These tables show the Districts revenues and expenses, the District’s rates and charges and the District’s
property tax revenues.  

Debt Capacity ......................................................................................................................... ŒŌ-Œō

These tables show the District’s debt capacity and ability to meet its debt service coverage requirements. 

Demographic and Economic Information ........................................................................................ŒŎ

These tables provide demographic and economic information on the District’s service area.  Because the 
District is part of the unincorporated region of the San Diego County, County wide data is reported.
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Table #1 - Net Positions

Fiscal Year
Net Investment in 

Capital Assets
Restricted Unrestricted Total Net Position

ŌŊŋŋ   $ ŐŊ,ŎŒő,őőŌ   $ Ō,Őŋō,ŒŐŐ   $ ő,Őőŋ,ŎŊŊ   $ őŊ,őőō,ŊōŒ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŐŊ,ŐŊœ,ŐŒō  ŋ,ŌŋŌ,őŒŊ  ŋŊ,ōōŐ,Ŋōœ  őŌ,ŋŏŒ,ŏŊŌ 

ŌŊŋō  ŐŊ,ŐŊœ,ŐŒō  ŋ,Ōŋō,őŒŊ  ŋŊ,ōōŐ,Ŋōœ  őŌ,ŋŏœ,ŏŊŌ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŐŎ,ŌŊō,Ōŏő  Ō,Ŏōŋ,œőŒ  ŋŌ,Ŏőœ,ŐŎŏ  őœ,ŋŋŎ,ŒŒŊ 

ŌŊŋŏ  Őő,œœŏ,ŐŎŊ  Ō,Ōōŋ,œŎő  Ŏ,ŒŊő,ŎŊŎ  őŏ,ŊōŎ,œœŋ 

ŌŊŋŐ  őŊ,ŐŒō,œŏŐ  ō,Ŏŏŏ,ōőő  ŏ,ŋőŊ,ŏŋœ  őœ,ōŊœ,ŒŏŌ 

ŌŊŋő  őŐ,ŊŊŎ,Őŋő  ō,Ŏœŏ,Őōŏ  ŏ,ŐŐŒ,ŋŒŏ  Œŏ,ŋŐŒ,Ŏōő 

ŌŊŋŒ  őœ,ōōō,ŏŐŒ  Ŏ,őŋŋ,ŎŒő  Ō,ŊōŒ,ŌŏŌ  ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő 

ŌŊŋœ  Œŋ,ŌŐŎ,ŏŌŌ  œ,Ŏőő,ŐœŎ Ő,ŎŐŏ,ōōō œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ 

ŌŊŌŊ ŒŌ,ŋœœ,őŏŌ ŋŊ,ŋŒŒ,ŌŊŌ Ő,ōŋŐ,ŒŊŊ œŒ,őŊŎ,őŏŎ

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #2 - Changes in Net Position and Net Position by Component, Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 

2011

Fiscal Year 

2012

Fiscal Year 

2013

Changes in Net Position:

Operating Revenues (See Schedule 2) $ Ōŋ,Ōŏŏ,ŎŎŒ  $ Ōō,ŐŐŋ,őŋŏ  $ Ōő,ŏŒŌ,ŋŐŊ 

Operating Expenses (See Schedule 3)  (ŌŎ,ŋőŏ,œŒœ)  (ŌŐ,ŋŎŊ,ŏőŌ)  (ŌŒ,ŊŊő,őōō)

Other Operating Revenues  ōŐō,ŏŐŎ  Ōőœ,ŏŐŊ  Ŏōœ,ŏŐŊ 

Operating Income (loss) $ (Ō,ŏŏŐ,œőő) $ (Ō,ŋœœ,Ōœő) $ ŋō,œŒő 

Non-Operating Revenues (expenses)

Property Taxes Ad-Valorem $ ŋ,ŏŎœ,ŐŌŏ $ ŋ,ŏŏŌ,œŋŋ $ ŋ,ŏŒŌ,Ōŋœ 

Capital Improvement Charges  ŎŊŎ,ŋőŏ  ŎŋŎ,œŋŊ  ŋ,ŌŏŌ,ŏŊŋ 

California Solar Initiative Rebate -  ŏōŎ,Œōŏ  őőœ,őŒŐ 

Investment income  ŋŎő,ŎŒŐ  Œő,Ōŋő  ōŊ,ŏŊő 

Water Availability Charges  ŌŊŊ,œŎŎ  ŌŊŊ,œŊŐ  ŌŊŋ,Ŋōő 

Lease Revenue  ŋŒŎ,œŒō  ŋőő,Ŋœŏ  ŋŒŋ,ŋŊŊ 

Intergovernmental Revenue  - Federal Interest Subsidy - - -

Connection Fees  ŋŋŌ,Ŏœœ  ŋœŊ,œōŌ  ŌŎő,ŐŊő 

Federal Grants - - -

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets - - -

Other Non-Operating Revenues  ŋŊŌ,őŊŎ  ŋŊœ,ŌŐŋ  Œŋ,ŊŊŒ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses  (ŏŊŒ,ŒŎœ)  (ŌœŎ,ŎŐŌ)  (Ōœŋ,őŌŋ)

Total Non-Operating Revenues(expenses), net $ Ō,ŋœō,ŏŐő $ Ō,œőō,ŐŊŏ $ Ŏ,ŊŐŎ,ŊŎŎ 
Net income Before Capital Contributions $ (ōŐō,ŎŋŊ) $ őőŎ,ōŊŒ $ Ŏ,ŊőŒ,Ŋōŋ 

Capital Contributions  ō,ŊœŎ,ŎŒō  Ōőō,ŒŌŏ  ŏœŏ,ŌŊŏ 

Capital Grant - Proposition 50 - ōōŒ,ōōŋ -

Capital Grant - Proposition 84 - - -

Extraordinary Items - -  - 

Changes in Net Position  $      Ō,őōŋ,Ŋőō  $  ŋ,ōŒŐ,ŎŐŎ  $      Ŏ,Őőō,ŌōŐ 

Net Position

Beginning, as restated $ ŐŒ,ŊŎŋ,œŐŏ $ őŊ,őőō,ŊōŒ $ őŌ,ŋŏœ,ŏŊŌ 

Adjustments to restate balance - -  (ŋŏŎ,ōŒŏ)

Ending, as restated  $ őŊ,őőō,ŊōŒ  $ őŌ,ŋŏœ,ŏŊŌ  $ őŐ,ŐőŒ,ōŏō 

(ŋ) Capital Grant of $828,598 was received from State of California Wildlife Conservation Board Proposition 50 Funding.

(2) Accumulative effect of change in accounting principals.

(3)  State Proposition 50 in the amount of $874,040 and State Proposition 84 in the amount of $68,428 was received

            Source:   Fallbrook Public Utility District
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Fiscal Year 

2014

Fiscal Year 

2015

Fiscal Year 

2016

 Fiscal Year 

2017

Fiscal Year 

2018

Fiscal Year 

2019

Fiscal Year 

2020

 $ ŌŒ,œŏŏ,ŋŒō  $ Ōő,ŎŒō,ŒŒŋ  $ Ōŏ,ōŏŐ,Ŋŋő  $ Ōő,ŌŏŐ,ŊŐŏ  $ Ōœ,ŒŒŌ,ŊŌŌ  $ ŌŐ,œŎŎ,ŏŏŊ $ ŌŒ,œōŋ,ŊŊő 
 (ōō,ŊŐŌ,őŐŎ)  (Ōœ,ōŐő,őŊŋ)  (Ōő,œŌŋ,ōŏŋ)  (ōŊ,ŐőŒ,őŊŏ)  (ōō,ōŋœ,őœœ)  (ōŋ,őŊŒ,Ŏŋő)  (ōō,ŌōŎ,Ōŏœ)

 ŐŒŋ,ŒőŐ - - - - - -
$ (ō,ŎŌŏ,őŊŏ) $ (ŋ,ŒŒō,ŒŌŊ) $ (Ō,ŏŐŏ,ōōŎ) $ (ō,ŎŌŌ,ŐŎŊ) $ (ō,Ŏōő,őőő) $ (Ŏ,őŐō,ŒŐő) $ (Ŏ,ōŊō,ŌŏŌ)

$ ŋ,ŐœŎ,ŊœŊ $ ŋ,őŋœ,ŌœŐ $ ŋ,Œŋŏ,őōŎ $ ŋ,ŒŒœ,ŒŊŒ $ ŋ,œŒŎ,ŏŎō $ Ō,ŋŊŐ,ŊōŎ $ Ō,ŌŊŏ,œőŏ 
 ŋ,œŒŋ,ŒŌŌ  Ō,ŋōŎ,ŊŌŏ  Ō,ŌŌŎ,ŏŌœ  Ō,ŌŒō,ŏŏŒ  Ō,ŎőŐ,ŎŏŌ  Ō,ŏŊŏ,ŒőŐ  Ō,ŏŏœ,ŋōŏ 

 ŒŎō,őŋŎ  őŌœ,ŏŋœ  őŎŊ,ŋŌŏ  ŌōŎ,œōŊ - - -

 ŌŊœ,ŋőŏ  ŋŎŋ,Ŏōō  ōŌŎ,ŋŌŐ  Őō,ŒŐŋ  ŋŒ,ŋŒŒ  œŋŏ,Ōőŏ  œŌŊ,ŋōŏ 

 ŌŊŊ,őőœ  ŌŊŊ,ŒŋŊ  ŌŊŊ,ŒŊŒ  ŌŊŊ,őōŊ  ŌŌœ,ŎŊŊ  ŌŊŎ,ōŏœ  ŌŊŎ,ŎŋŒ 
 ŋŒō,ŐŎŋ  ŋŒŏ,őőŊ  ŋŒŏ,ŌŌŊ  ŋŐŐ,ŊŋŌ  ŋőŒ,ŐŊŌ  ŋœœ,Ŏōō  ŌŎœ,ŊœŌ 

- -  ŋŒŏ,ŊŎŊ  ŌōŒ,őŐŏ  ŋŎŏ,ōōŒ  ŋōŎ,œŌŎ  ŋŌō,őŐŌ 
 ŋŋŒ,ŏŒŋ  ŌŊŒ,ŏŌŋ  ŋōŋ,ŒœŎ  ŌōŒ,ŋŌŎ  Ŏŋŋ,őőŎ  ŋŒŊ,œŐŐ  ŋŊő,ŋŊő 

- - - - - - -

- - - - (Ōőō,ōœŐ)  œ,ōōŒ,Ōœő  (ōŋ,ŎŏŊ)

 Őœ,ŒŋŐ  ŋŐŌ,œŋō  œŋ,ōŐŋ  ōŌ,őŌœ - - -
 (ōŎŎ,őōŊ)  (ōŌŋ,œŎŋ)  (ŐœŊ,ŎŊœ)  (ōŒŏ,ŎŒō)  (œŏœ,Ŋŋŏ)  (œŊœ,œŐŐ)  (œŋŊ,ŌŌŎ)

$ Ŏ,œŏŐ,ŒŒŒ $ ŏ,ŋŐŊ,ōŎŐ $ ŏ,ŌŊŒ,ŎŌŒ $  Ŏ,œŐō,ŊōŎ $  Ŏ,Ōŋŋ,ŒŒŐ $ ŋŎ,Őőŏ,ŋœŒ $ ŏ,ŎŌő,œŏŊ 
$ ŋ,ŏōŋ,ŋŒō $ ō,ŌőŐ,ŏŌŐ $ Ō,ŐŎō,ŊœŎ $ ŋ,ŏŎŊ,ōœŎ $ őőŎ,ŋŊœ $ œ,œŋŋ,ōōŋ $ ŋ,ŋŌŎ,ŐœŒ 

 őŐ,őŎŐ  ŋŏō,őœŊ  őŏ,Ōœœ  ŏœ,ŏŊœ őō,ŐŐŋ  őō,őŒœ  ōőŌ,ŏŊő 
 ŒŌŒ,ŏœŒ (ŋ)  ŌŌŎ,ŏœŐ  (ŋ) ŒőŎ,ŊŎŊ   (ō)      őőō,ŋŐō   -  - -

- -  ŐŒŌ,ŎŌŒ - Őő,ŋŊŊ - -
- - - - - - -

 $ Ō,ŎōŐ,ŏŌő  $ ō,ŐŏŎ,œŋŌ  $ Ŏ,ŌőŎ,ŒŐŋ  $ Ō,ōőō,ŊŐŐ  $  œŋŎ,ŒőŊ  $ œ,œŒŏ,ŋŌŊ  $ ŋ,Ŏœő,ŌŊŏ 

$  őŐ,ŐőŒ,ōŏō $  őœ,ŋŋŎ,ŒŒŊ $  őŏ,ŊōŎ,œœŋ $  őœ,ōŊœ,ŒŏŌ $  Œŏ,ŋŐŒ,Ŏōő $ ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő $ œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ 

-  (ő,őōŎ,ŒŊŋ)(Ō) - ō,ŎŒŏ,ŏŋœ - ŋ,ŋōœ,ŋŌŌ  - 
 $ őœ,ŋŋŎ,ŒŒŊ  $ őŏ,ŊōŎ,œœŋ  $ őœ,ōŊœ,ŒŏŌ  $ Œŏ,ŋŐŒ,Ŏōő  $ ŒŐ,ŊŒō,ōŊő  $ œő,ŌŊő,ŏŎœ  $ œŒ,őŊŎ,őŏŎ 

Table #2 - Changes in Net Position and Net Position by Component, Last Ten Fiscal Years, Continued
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Chart #1 - Operating Expenses by Activity

Table #3 - Operating Expenses by Activity (Last Ten Fiscal Years)

Fiscal Year

Water

Cost of Water Sold Operations & 
Maintenance Customer Accounts Admin & General(1) Other Expenses

ŌŊŋŋ  $ ŋŊ,őőŋ,őŏŌ  $ Ō,ŎŐŋ,ŎŐŐ  $ őŌŐ,ŐōŐ  $ Ō,ŊŌŎ,őŐŋ N/A 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋŌ,ŐŎő,Œōō  Ō,ŏőŊ,ŎŋŎ  Őŋŋ,őōŐ  Ō,ŋŎŒ,Ŋŏő N/A 

ŌŊŋō  ŋŎ,Ŏŏő,ŊŒō  Ō,ōŏŊ,Őŏŏ  őŊŊ,ŋŏŒ  Ō,ŊŏŐ,ŐŊŏ N/A 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŋŏ,ŐŎœ,őŒŋ  ō,ŒŋŊ,ŐŊŐ  ŋ,ŋőœ,œœŒ  Ō,ŊŊŐ,ŋŌŎ N/A 

ŌŊŋŏ  ŋŎ,ŐœŌ,ŐŏŌ  Ō,ŋőō,ŏőŐ  őŌŏ,ŐŋŊ  Ō,ŌŒŐ,ŏŒŐ N/A 

ŌŊŋŐ  ŋŌ,ŒŊŎ,ŎőŊ  Ō,őŒŒ,ŏŎŒ ŌŊō,ŏŐŊ Ō,ŏőŋ,ŒŊō N/A

ŌŊŋő  ŋō,ŊŐő,ŊŐŎ  ō,ŊōŊ,ŌŊŋ N/A Ō,œŐō,ōŊŏ N/A 

ŌŊŋŒ  ŋŎ,Ŏŏō,ŌŌœ  ō,œŌŌ,ŏŌŒ N/A  Ō,ŒŐŒ,ŐŋŊ N/A 

ŌŊŋœ  ŋŌ,ŐŏŊ,őœŏ  ō,ŎŎŎ,ŋōœ N/A  ō,ŒŊő,œŌŋ N/A 

ŌŊŌŊ ŋŌ,ŐŐō,ŊŊŐ ō,œŒŎ,œōŒ N/A ō,œŒŏ,ŏŎŋ N/A

Note:  (Ċ) - General and administration costs are allocated as follows: 64% water, 35% wastewater, and 1% recycled water.
Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Recycled Wastewater
Depreciation 

Expenses

Total 
Operating 
Expenses

Cost of 
Water Sold

Operations & 
Maintenance

Admin & 
General*

Other 
Expenses

Operations & 
Maintenance

Admin & 
General*

Other 
Expenses

 $ ŎŐŋ,ŊŒŏ  $ ōŌ,ōŌŊ  $ ŋŎŐ,ŏŋŐ  $ ŋœō,ŏŐŊ  $ Ō,őŎŌ,ŎŐŏ  $ ŋ,ŏŊŋ,őœŊ  $ ŋőŊ,ŊŊŎ  $ Ō,œŎō,ŐōŎ  $ ŌŎ,ŋőŏ,œŒœ 

 ŎœŌ,œŐŌ  ŏō,Ōőŏ  ŋŏŐ,őōō  őœ,ŏŐŊ  Ō,ŎœŎ,ŋŒœ  ŋ,ŐŊŐ,ŏŊœ  ŌŊŊ,ŊŊŊ  ō,Ŋőœ,ōŊŎ  ŌŐ,ŋŎŊ,ŏőŌ 

 ŎŊō,ŏŒŌ  ŏŌ,Őőŏ  ŋŎœ,ŌŏŌ  őœ,ŏŐŊ  Ō,ōŊœ,ōŒŎ  ŋ,ŏŌœ,ŒōŐ  ōŐŊ,ŊŊŊ  ō,ŏŏŒ,œŎō  ŌŒ,ŊŊő,őōō 

 ŎŌő,ōŌŒ  Őō,ŐŌŊ  ŋŒŒ,œŐŎ  ŋőŋ,œŐŊ  ō,őŐŏ,ŊŎŐ  ŋ,ŏŒŎ,ŋœŊ  ŏŊœ,œŋŐ  ō,őŊŏ,Ōōŋ  ōō,ŊŐŌ,őŐŎ 

 ŏŏŋ,ŒŐŐ N/A   ōōő,ŌŌŐ  œŌ,ŎŊŊ  Ō,ŌœŐ,őŋŌ  ŋ,őŐō,ŏŌő  Őőŋ,ŊŏŌ  ō,őőŐ,ŎœŎ  Ōœ,ōŐő,őŊŋ 

 ŋŎŐ,ŋŌŒ N/A   ŌŎŌ,ŐŌō  œŎ,ŌŎŒ  Ō,őŊœ,ŌŒŎ  Ō,ŊōŒ,Ŋōō  ŐŒŌ,ŏōŐ  ō,ŐŎŊ,ŋŋŒ  Ōő,œŌŋ,ōŏŋ 

N/A     ŐŌŌ,œœő  ōŎŐ,ŋőō  œŎ,ŌŎŒ  Ō,ŋőō,őōŒ  Ō,ōœŌ,ŌŒœ  ŐœŎ,ōŒŊ  ŏ,ŌœŎ,ōŋŊ  ōŊ,ŐőŒ,őŊŏ 

N/A  Őœō,œőŋ  ōōŊ,œœō N/A  ō,Ŋōœ,őœŊ  Ō,ōŋŐ,œŏŎ N/A ŏ,Őœō,őŌō  ōō,ōŋœ,őœœ 

N/A  ŏŎŒ,ŒŌŋ  ŏŋ,Ŏőō N/A  Ō,œŏŐ,Ŏŏő  Ō,ŊœŊ,ŌŌŌ N/A Ő,ŋŏŒ,ŏŒœ  ōŋ,őŊŒ,Ŏŋő 

N/A Ŏōō,œŎŏ Őō,Ŏœœ N/A ō,ŌŒŐ,œŐŏ Ō,ŋőŒ,ōŐœ N/A Ő,Őōő,œœŐ ōō,ŌōŎ,Ōŏœ

Table #3 - Operating Expenses by Activity (Last Ten Fiscal Years), Continued
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Chart #2 - Operating Revenues by Source

Table #4 - Operating Revenues by Source (Last Ten Fiscal Years)

Fiscal 
Year

Water Recycled Wastewater Total 
Operating 

Revenue
Water
Sales

Service 
Charges

Other 
Charges

Water 
Sales

Service 
Charges

Other 
Charges

Service 
Charges

Other 
Charges

ŌŊŋŋ  $ ŋŊ,őŌŒ,ŋŋœ  $ Ŏ,ŏōŋ,őŌŊ  $ ŋ,ŊŌœ,ŏŐő  $ ŎŎœ,ōŌŌ  $ Ŏō,ŏőŐ  $ ŌŊŊ,ōŎŏ  $ Ŏ,ŋŐŌ,ŐŏŎ  $ ŋŋŊ,ŋŎŏ  $ Ōŋ,Ōŏŏ,ŎŎŒ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋŌ,őőŒ,ŋŋō  Ŏ,ŏŌŎ,ŒŎō  ŋ,ŊŐŌ,ŊŏŎ  ŏœŌ,œŒŐ  ŏŏ,ōőō  ōŋŌ,œŎŒ  Ŏ,ōōŋ,ŊŌŌ  Ŏ,ōőŐ  Ōō,ŐŐŋ,őŋŏ 

ŌŊŋō  ŋŏ,ŎŏŒ,őŒō  Ŏ,őŊŌ,ŏŐŎ  ŋ,ŋœŊ,ŏŐŒ  őőő,ōŌœ  ŏŊ,ōŋŐ  ŎŎŏ,Œŏœ  Ŏ,œŏŊ,őŏő  ŏ,œŒŎ  Ōő,ŏŒŌ,ŋŐŊ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŋŐ,ŏŒő,őőŋ  Ŏ,őőŌ,ŌŎŌ  ŋ,ŋŒŒ,őŎŋ  ŒŊŌ,ŏŊœ  ŏŊ,œőŌ  ōŎŎ,ŎŌō  ŏ,ŌŊŏ,ŏŋŐ  ō,ŊŊœ  ŌŒ,œŏŏ,ŋŒō 

ŌŊŋŏ  ŋŎ,őŌŌ,őœŌ  Ŏ,œōŊ,ŌŏŎ  ŋ,Ōœŏ,ŐŐŊ  ŐŐŌ,ŒŎœ  ŏō,Ŋŋŋ  ŌŎŎ,ŎŐŐ  ŏ,ŏőŋ,ōŐŌ  ō,ŎŒő  Ōő,ŎŒō,ŒŒŋ 

ŌŊŋŐ  ŋŌ,ōŌŒ,œœŏ  ŏ,ŊŊŊ,ŐŌŋ  ŋ,ŏŒō,ōŊŋ  ŒŌŎ,œŌŏ  ŏœ,ōŏœ  ŋŏŐ,ōŏō  ŏ,ŎŊŌ,ōŏō  ŋŋŊ  Ōŏ,ōŏŐ,Ŋŋő 

ŌŊŋő  ŋō,Ōōō,Ŋŏő  ŏ,ōŒŒ,ŎŐō  ŋ,őŒō,Œŏœ  ŋ,ŋōŏ,ŒŎŋ N/A  ŒŐ,ŐŌŊ  ŏ,ŐŌő,ŎőŐ  őŎœ  Ōő,ŌŏŐ,ŊŐŏ 

ŌŊŋŒ  ŋŐ,ŋœŎ,ŏōő  ŏ,őőő,ŋőō  ŋ,ōŎŊ,ŊŐŌ  ŋ,ŋŏō,ŋőŊ  ŋő,œŏŐ  ŋŏŐ,ŊŐŊ  ŏ,ŌŏŒ,ŋŒō  (ŋŏ,ŋŋœ)  Ōœ,ŒŒŌ,ŊŌŌ 

ŌŊŋœ  ŋŌ,œœő,ŏŒŐ  Ő,Ōœŋ,ŎōŐ  ŋ,ŋœŌ,őŐő  œŌŊ,ōőŐ  (ŋő,œőŎ)  œŐ,ŏŎŋ  ŏ,Ŏŏō,ŏœŊ  ŋŊ,ŌōŊ  ŌŐ,œŎŎ,ŏŏŊ 

ŌŊŌŊ ŋŎ,ŊŎŊ,œŋŎ Ő,őŒŌ,ŎŐŒ ŋ,ŋŋŐ,ŒŏŌ œŎœ,ŊŎŊ ŏŋ,őŎŏ ŏŒ,ŏŌŊ ŏ,œŌŎ,ŒőŒ Ő,ŏœŊ ŌŒ,œōŋ,ŊŊő
Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #5 - Water Rates ($/Kgal*) (1)

Fiscal Year
Domestic 

Tier 1

Domestic 

Tier 2

Domestic 

Tier 3

Commercial 

Tier 1

Commercial 

Tier 2
Government

Special Ag 

Rate

Commercial 

Ag Rate

ŌŊŋŋ   $ ō.ŊŐ  $ ō.ŏŌ  $ ō.ŒŒ  $ ō.ŊŐ  $ ō.ŏŌ  $ ō.ŏŌ  $ Ō.Őō  $ ō.ŊŐ

ŌŊŋŌ   ō.ŏŋ   Ŏ.ŊŎ   Ŏ.Ŏŏ   ō.ŏŋ   Ŏ.ŊŎ   Ŏ.ŊŎ   Ō.Œŋ   ō.Ŏŏ

ŌŊŋō   ō.ŒŐ   Ŏ.ŎŎ   Ŏ.Œœ   ō.ŒŐ   Ŏ.ŎŎ   Ŏ.ŎŎ   ō.Ŋŏ   ō.ŒŐ

ŌŊŋŎ   Ŏ.Ŋō   Ŏ.ŐŎ   ŏ.ŋŋ   Ŏ.Ŋō   Ŏ.ŐŎ   Ŏ.ŐŎ   ō.ŋŎ   Ŏ.ŊŐ
ŌŊŋŏ   Ŏ.ŋœ   Ŏ.Őŋ   ŏ.ŊŒ   Ŏ.ŋœ   Ŏ.Őŋ   Ŏ.Őŋ   ō.ŋŎ   Ŏ.ŊŐ
ŌŊŋŐ   Ŏ.ōŒ   Ŏ.ŒŌ   ŏ.ōŋ   Ŏ.ōŒ   Ŏ.ŒŌ   Ŏ.ŒŌ   ō.ŋŒ   Ŏ.ŌŒ

ŌŊŋő   ŏ.Ōŋ   ŏ.őŎ   Ő.ōŌ   ŏ.Ōŋ   ŏ.őŎ   ŏ.őŎ   ō.Őŏ   Ŏ.œő

ŌŊŋŒ   ŏ.ŐŌ   ŏ.őŋ   Ő.œŏ   ŏ.őœ   ŏ.őœ   ŏ.őŊ   Ŏ.ŋő   Ŏ.Œō

ŌŊŋœ   ŏ.œŐ   Ő.Ŋŏ   Ő.ŊŎ   Ő.ŋŎ   Ő.ŋŎ   Ő.ŊŎ   Ŏ.ŎŌ   ŏ.ŋŌ

ŌŊŌŊ Ő.ŎŎ Ő.ŏō ő.œŐ Ő.Őō Ő.Őō Ő.ŏŌ Ŏ.őő ŏ.ŏō

Fiscal Year 3/4" Meter 1" Meter 1 ½" Meter 2" Meter 3" Meter 4" Meter 6" Meter Standby

ŌŊŋŋ   $ ōŎ.Œő  $ Ŏŏ.ōő  $ ŐŎ.őŎ  $ œŎ.őŏ  $ ŋŏŎ.ŏő  $ ŌŎŏ.őő  $ Ŏōœ.ŌŎ  $ ŌŊ.őŒ

ŌŊŋŌ   ōŎ.Œő   Ŏŏ.ōő   ŐŎ.őŎ   œŎ.őŏ   ŋŏŎ.ŏő   ŌŎŏ.őő   Ŏōœ.ŌŎ   ŌŊ.őŒ

ŌŊŋō   ōŐ.Ŋœ   ŎŐ.œŐ   Őő.Ŋŋ   œŒ.Ŋő   ŋŏœ.œŒ   ŌŏŎ.ōő   ŎŏŎ.Őŋ   Ōŋ.ŏŋ

ŌŊŋŎ   ōŐ.Őō   Ŏő.ŐŐ   ŐŒ.ŊŌ   œœ.ŏŎ   ŋŐŌ.ōŒ   ŌŏŒ.ŋœ   ŎŐŋ.Ŏō   Ōŋ.Œō

ŌŊŋŏ   ōŒ.ŋŊ   Ŏœ.ŏő   őŊ.őŎ   ŋŊō.ŏŌ   ŋŐŒ.ŒŒ   ŌŐŒ.ŏŌ   Ŏőœ.Œœ   ŌŌ.őŊ

ŌŊŋŐ   ōœ.ŌŎ   ŏŋ.ŊŐ   őŌ.ŒŐ   ŋŊŐ.Őō   ŋőō.œŏ   ŌőŐ.ŏŒ   ŎœŎ.Ōœ   Ōō.ōŒ

ŌŊŋő   Ŏŋ.ŏœ   ŏŎ.ŋŌ   őő.Ōō   ŋŋō.Ŋō   ŋŒŎ.ōœ   Ōœō.ŋő   ŏŌō.œŏ   ŌŎ.őŒ

ŌŊŋŒ   ŎŎ.ŋŊ   Őő.ōō   ŋŌŏ.ōŐ   ŋœŏ.Ŋŋ   ōŒŊ.őō   ŏŒœ.Őő   ŋ,ŋőŊ.ŊŐ *Variable

ŌŊŋœ   ŎŐ.őŏ   őŋ.ōő   ŋōŌ.ŒŒ   ŌŊŐ.őŋ   ŎŊō.ŏő   ŐŌŏ.Ŋŏ   ŋ,ŌŎŌ.ŌŐ *Variable

ŌŊŌŊ ŏŊ.Ŏœ őő.ŊŒ ŋŎō.ŏŋ ŌŌō.Ōŏ Ŏōŏ.ŒŐ Őőŏ.Ŋŏ ŋ,ōōœ.ŎŒ *Variable

Table #6 - Non-Agricultural/Government Monthly Water Service Charge ($/month)

*Kgal = 1,000 gal
Note:  (ŋ) - The District is required to follow the rules of Proposition 218 when raising or adjusting its rates.

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

* Standby rates are based on meter size

For more information on the District’s rate structure, visit www.fpud.com

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #7 - Monthly Water Service Charge (Ag/Gov) ($/month)

Fiscal Year 3/4" Meter 1" Meter 1 ½" Meter 2" Meter 3" Meter 4" Meter 6" Meter Standby

ŌŊŋŋ   $ Ŏō.ōő   $ ŏő.ŌŐ   $ ŒŌ.őő   $ ŋŌŌ.ōŋ   $ ŌŊŋ.ŌŐ   $ ōŋŌ.őŊ   $ ŏŐō.ŏō   $ ŌŊ.őŒ

ŌŊŋŌ   Ŏō.ōő   ŏő.ŌŐ   ŒŌ.őő   ŋŌŌ.ōŋ   ŌŊŋ.ŌŐ   ōŋŌ.őŊ   ŏŐō.ŏō   ŌŊ.őŒ

ŌŊŋō   ŎŎ.Ŏŏ   ŏŒ.Őœ   ŒŎ.ŒŎ   ŋŌŏ.ōő   ŌŊŐ.Ōœ   ōŌŊ.ŏŌ   ŏő.ŐŌ   Ōŋ.ŏŋ

ŌŊŋŎ   ŎŎ.Œœ   ŏœ.ŌŒ   Œŏ.Őœ   ŋŌŐ.ŐŌ   ŌŊŒ.ōŏ   ōŌō.őō   ŏŒō.ŎŊ   Ōŋ.Œō

ŌŊŋŏ   ŎŎ.Œœ   ŏœ.ŌŒ   Œŏ.Őœ   ŋŌŐ.ŐŌ   ŌŊŒ.ōŏ   ōŌō.őō   ŏŒō.ŎŊ   Ōŋ.Œō

ŌŊŋŐ   ŎŐ.ŌŎ   Őŋ.ŊŐ   ŒŒ.ŌŐ   ŋōŊ.ŎŌ   ŌŋŎ.ŐŊ   ōōō.ŎŎ   ŐŊŊ.œŊ   Ōō.ōŒ

ŌŊŋő   Ŏœ.Ŋŋ   ŐŎ.őŌ   œō.ŏŐ   ŋōŒ.Ōŏ   ŌŌő.ŎŒ   ōŏō.Ŏŏ   ŐōŐ.œŏ   ŌŎ.őŒ

ŌŊŋŒ   ŎŎ.ŋŊ   Őő.ōō   ŋŌŏ.ōŐ   ŋœŏ.Ŋŋ   ōŒŊ.őō   ŏŒœ.Őő   ŋ,ŋőŊ.ŊŐ *Variable

ŌŊŋœ   ŎŐ.őŏ   őŋ.ōő   ŋōŌ.ŒŒ   ŌŊŐ.őŋ   ŎŊō.ŏő   ŐŌŏ.Ŋŏ   ŋ,ŌŎŌ.ŌŐ *Variable

ŌŊŌŊ   ŏŊ.Ŏœ   őő.ŊŒ   ŋŎō.ŏŋ   ŌŌō.Ōŏ   Ŏōŏ.ŒŐ   Őőŏ.Ŋŏ   ŋ,ōōœ.ŎŒ *Variable

Table #8 - Monthly Water Capital Improvement Charge (CIC) ($/month)

Fiscal Year 3/4" Meter 1" Meter 1 ½" Meter 2" Meter 3" Meter 4" Meter 6" Meter Standby

ŌŊŋŋ   $ ō.ŌŊ  $ Ŏ.ŎŊ  $ Ő.ŎŊ  $ ŋŊ.ŊŊ  $ ŋŐ.ŒŊ  $ ŌŐ.ŎŊ  $ ŎŒ.ŊŊ  $ ŋ.œŌ

ŌŊŋŌ   ō.Ōœ  Ŏ.ŏŌ  Ő.ŏŒ  ŋŊ.ŌŒ $ŋő.Ōő  Ōő.ŋŎ  Ŏœ.ōŏ  ŋ.œő

ŌŊŋō   Ŏ.ŊŊ  ŏ.ŏŊ  Œ.ŊŊ  ŋŌ.ŏŊ  Ōŋ.ŊŊ  ōō.ŊŊ  ŐŊ.ŊŊ  Ō.ŎŊ

ŌŊŋŎ   Œ.ŊŊ  ŋŋ.ŊŊ  ŋŐ.ŊŊ  Ōŏ.ŊŊ  ŎŌ.ŊŊ  ŐŐ.ŊŊ  ŋŌŊ.ŊŊ  Ŏ.ŒŊ

ŌŊŋŏ   Œ.ŏœ  ŋŋ.Œŋ  ŋő.ŋŒ  ŌŐ.ŒŎ  Ŏŏ.ŋŊ  őŊ.Œő  ŋŌŒ.Œŏ  ŏ.ŋŏ

ŌŊŋŐ   œ.ŊŐ  ŋŌ.ŎŐ  ŋŒ.ŋŌ  ŌŒ.ōŋ  Ŏő.ŏő  őŎ.őŏ  ŋōŏ.œŊ  ŏ.ŎŎ

ŌŊŋő   œ.Ŏŏ  ŋŌ.œœ  ŋŒ.œŊ  Ōœ.ŏō  Ŏœ.Őŋ  őő.œŐ  ŋŎŋ.őŏ  ŏ.Őő

ŌŊŋŒ   Œ.ŏŒ  ŋŎ.ōŊ  ŌŒ.ŐŊ  Ŏŏ.őŐ  œŋ.ŏŌ  ŋŎō.ŊŊ  ŌŒŐ.ŊŊ *Variable

ŌŊŋœ   œ.ŋŌ  ŋŏ.ŌŊ  ōŊ.ŎŊ  ŎŒ.ŐŎ  œő.Ōœ  ŋŏŌ.Ŋŋ  ōŊŎ.ŊŌ *Variable

ŌŊŌŊ œ.Ŏő ŋŏ.őŒ ōŋ.ŏŐ ŏŊ.Ŏœ ŋŊŊ.œŒ ŋŏő.őœ ōŋŏ.ŏő *Variable

* Standby rates are based on meter size

For more information on the District’s rate structure, visit www.fpud.com

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

* Standby rates are based on meter size

For more information on the District’s rate structure, visit www.fpud.comSource: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District



73Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Statistical Section                                  Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

ŌŊŋŋ ŌŊŋŌ ŌŊŋō ŌŊŋŎ ŌŊŋŏ ŌŊŋŐ ŌŊŋő ŌŊŋŒ(ŋ) ŌŊŋœ(ŋ) ŌŊŌŊ(ŋ)

Fixed Rates (by meter size) ($/month)

3/4" $ ŋŌ.ŋŏ $ ŋŌ.ŋŏ $ ŋŌ.Őœ $ ŋō.ŋœ $ ŋŎ.ŋŊ $ ŋŎ.Ōō $ ŋŐ.ŋŌ 

B  Y 

 E D U 

$œ.ŌŒ/

EDU 

B  Y 

 E D U 

$œ.őŊ/

EDU 

B  Y 

 E D U 

$ŋŊ.ŋŎ/

EDU 

1"  ŋŒ.ōō  ŋŒ.ōō  ŋœ.Ōō  ŋœ.œŏ  Ōŋ.Ōō  Ōŋ.ŏŏ  ŌŎ.Ŋŋ 

1 1/2"  ōō.őœ  ōō.őœ  ōŏ.ŏœ  ōŐ.ŒŐ  ōœ.ŊŐ  ōœ.ŒŐ  Ŏō.őŏ 

2"  ŏŌ.ōŏ  ŏŌ.ōŏ  ŏŏ.Ōō  ŏő.ŋŏ  ŐŊ.ŎŐ  Őŋ.ŒŎ  Őő.ŎŌ 

3"  œŏ.Őō  œŏ.Őō ŋŊŋ.Ŋō ŋŊŎ.Ŏœ ŋŋŊ.ōŒ ŋŋō.ŋŎ ŋŌŌ.Őő 

4" ŋŏő.ŎŒ ŋŏő.ŎŒ ŋŐŐ.Ŏő ŋőŌ.ŋŌ ŋŒŋ.őŊ ŋŒŐ.ōŐ ŌŊŋ.ŐŊ 

6" ōŋŌ.ŊŒ ōŋŌ.ŊŒ ōōŊ.ŊŐ ōŎŋ.ŌŊ ōŏœ.œœ ōŐœ.Ŏœ ōœŒ.œŋ 

Billable Flow Rates (2) ($/Kgal)

Single Family Residence,

Ag Domestic, Multi - Family
$ ŏ.ŒŒ $ Ő.őŌ $ ő.ŐŎ $ ő.ŐŎ $ ő.ŐŎ $ Œ.Ōŋ $ Œ.őő $ œ.ŎŎ $ œ.ŒŐ $ ŋŊ.ōŌ

Low -Strength Commercial, 

Schools, Churches
Œ.Œŋ ŋŊ.Ŋœ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŌ.ōŏ ŋō.Ōő œ.ōő œ.őœ ŋŊ.Ōŏ

Medium Strength Commercial Œ.Œŋ ŋŊ.Ŋœ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŋ.ŏŎ ŋŌ.ōŏ ŋō.Ōő ŋŋ.ŏő ŋŌ.Ŋœ ŋŌ.Őŏ

High Strength Commercial ŋŎ.Őő ŋŐ.Œō ŋœ.ōŏ ŋœ.ōŏ ŋœ.ōŏ ŌŊ.Őō ŌŌ.ŌŒ ŋŎ.ŎŎ ŋŏ.Ŋœ ŋŏ.őő

Notes:
(Ċ) -  Rates switched from fi scal year to calendar year January 1, 2018.
(2) - Billable fl ow rates are calculated based upon water usage adjusted for outdoor use. 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District

Table #9 - Sewer Rates by Customer Class (2011 - 2020)

Table #10 - Monthly Sewer Capital Improvement Charge (CIC) ($/month)

ŌŊŋŋ ŌŊŋŌ ŌŊŋō ŌŊŋŎ ŌŊŋŏ ŌŊŋŐ ŌŊŋő ŌŊŋŒ ŌŊŋœ ŌŊŌŊ

Per EDU  N/A  N/A $ Œ .ŊŊ $ ŋŊ .ŊŊ $ ŋŊ.ŎŎ $ ŋŊ.őŊ $ ŋŊ.ŒŎ $ ŋŋ.ŋŐ $ ŋŋ.ŏō $ ŋŋ.ŐŌ 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #11 - Number of Water Customers by Type

As of   June 30
Single Family 

Residential
Multi-Family 

Residential
Commercial/ 

Institutional Ag Other Total

ŌŊŋŋ  ő,ŏŎŊ  ŌŌō  ŐŐō  ŐŐŐ  ŌŒ  œ,ŋŌŊ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ő,ŏŎŏ  Ōŋœ  ŐőŒ  ŐŐő  Ōœ  œ,ŋōŒ 

ŌŊŋō  ő,ŏŐœ  Ōŋő  ŐőŒ  ŐŐō  ōŋ  œ,ŋŏŒ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ő,ŏŒŌ  Ōŋő  ŐŒŊ  ŐŐŊ  ōŌ  œ,ŋőŋ 

ŌŊŋŏ  ő,ŏŒŋ  Ōŋő  Őőœ  Őœŏ  ōō  œ,ŌŊŏ 

ŌŊŋŐ  ő,ŏŒŌ  Ōŋő  Őőŋ  Őœœ  ōő  œ,ŌŊŐ 

ŌŊŋő  ő,Őŋő  Ōŋő  Őőō  ŐőŎ  ōŒ  œ,Ōŋœ 

ŌŊŋŒ  ő,őōŏ  ŌŋŒ  őŋŋ  ŏŌœ  ŎŊ  œ,Ōōō 

ŌŊŋœ ő,őŎŌ  ŌŋŒ őŋō ŏōō Ŏŏ œ,Ōŏŋ

ŌŊŌŊ ő,őŏŏ ŌŋŐ őŋŌ ŏōŏ Ŏŋ œ,Ōŏœ

Chart #3 - Number of Water Customers by Type

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #12 - Top Ten Water Customers

Fiscal Year ŌŊŋŋ Fiscal Year ŌŊŌŊ

Customer Annual Usage 
(Kgal)

Percent of 
Total

Customer Annual Usage 
(Kgal)

Percent of 
Total

Ross Ranch  ŋŋŏ,ŋŒŋ ō.ōŊ% Altman Nursery  Œő,ŎőŒ ō.ŐŒ%

Sparrow Hawk Ranch  ŏŋ,ōŌŏ ŋ.Ŏő% Chandler Ranch  ŏŏ,ŐœŐ Ō.ōŎ%

Chandler Ranch  Ŏő,Ōœō ŋ.ōŐ% Hennel Ranch  ŌŐ,őŊŒ ŋ.ŋŌ%

Magdic Grove  Ōœ,ŐŊŋ Ŋ.Œŏ% Gilmore Ranch  Ōŏ,œŏō ŋ.Ŋœ%

Color Spot Nursery  Ōœ,ŎōŌ Ŋ.ŒŎ% Orozco Ranch  ŌŌ,ōŊœ Ŋ.œŎ%

ACW Ranch  Ōŏ,ŒŊő Ŋ.őŎ% Brown Ranch  ŌŌ,ŋŊŊ Ŋ.œō%

Serafi na Holdings  Ōŏ,ŊŐŏ Ŋ.őŌ% Ranajit Ranch  ŌŊ,ōŊœ Ŋ.Œŏ%

Hennel Ranch  ŌŌ,ŐőŐ Ŋ.Őŏ% Magdic Grove  ŋŐ,őōŏ Ŋ.őŊ%

Lilac 124 Inc  ŌŌ,ŎōŒ Ŋ.ŐŎ% Lambden Ranch  ŋō,ŏŐŌ Ŋ.ŏő%

Brown Ranch  Ōŋ,ŋŐő Ŋ.Őŋ% Valley View Mobile Park  œ,ŏœŒ Ŋ.ŎŊ%

Total Top 10 Customers ōŒœ,œŒŏ ŋŋ.ŋŒ% Total Top 10 Customers  ōŊŊ,ŎŎŒ ŋŌ.ŐŌ%

Total All Other Water 
Customers

ō,ŊœŒ,ŊŊŊ ŒŒ.ŒŌ% Total All Other Water 
Customers

 Ō,Ŋőœ,őōŋ Œő.ōŒ%

Total Water Consumed ō,ŎŒő,œŒŏ ŋŊŊ.ŊŊ% Total Water Consumed  Ō,ōŒŊ,ŋőœ ŋŊŊ.ŊŊ%

Chart #4 - Top Ten Water Customers and their Relative Consumption Fiscal Year 2020

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Chart #5 -  Total Water Consumed Fiscal Year 2020

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Chart #6 - Breakdown of Water Sales by Customer Class for Fiscal Year 2011 vs Fiscal Year 2020

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #13 - Water System

Fiscal Year
Miles of 

Water Mains

Service

 Connections

Annual 

Production (G)

Average Daily

 Production (gpd)

ŌŊŋŋ ŌŐŒ.ōŒ  œ,ŋŌŎ  ō,ŒŐō,ŌŋŌ,ŎōŊ  ŋŊ,ŏŒŎ,ŋŎŎ 

ŌŊŋŌ ŌŐŒ.Œœ  œ,ŋōŊ  Ŏ,ŌŊŋ,Ŋŏō,őŋŊ  ŋŋ,ŏŊœ,őōŐ 

ŌŊŋō ŌŐŒ.Œœ  œ,ŋŎŌ  Ŏ,ŋŏœ,ŌŎő,ŋŏŏ  ŋŋ,ōœŏ,ŋœŒ 

ŌŊŋŎ ŌŐŒ.œŎ  œ,ŋŏŎ  Ŏ,ŋőŒ,ŋőœ,ŊŎŊ ŋŋ,ŎŎő,ŊŐŐ 

ŌŊŋŏ ŌŐŒ.œŒ  œ,ŋŐŐ  ō,ōŌő,ŌŏŎ,ōŏŊ  œ,ŋŋŏ,őŐŏ 

ŌŊŋŐ ŌŐœ.ŋŋ  œ,ŋœő  ō,Ōōŏ,œŏŋ,ŋŒŊ  Œ,ŒŐŏ,ŐŌŊ 

ŌŊŋő ŌŐœ.ŋŋ  œ,Ōŋŋ  ō,ŋŋŎ,œōŊ,ŎœŊ  Œ,ŏōŎ,ŊŏŐ 

ŌŊŋŒ ŌŐœ.ŋŋ  œ,ŌŎŎ  ō,ŌŒő,œōŎ,ōŏŊ  œ,ŊŊŒ,Ŋōœ 

ŌŊŋœ ŌŐœ.Ōœ  œ,Ōŏō  Ō,ŐŒŎ,ŏŏŐ,ŊŎŒ  ő,ōŏŎ,œŎŒ 

ŌŊŌŊ ŌŐœ.ōŐ œ,ŌŐŌ Ō,ŐŊŌ,ōŎō,ŒŎŋ ő,ŋŌœ,őŊœ

Table #14 - Water System Total Production(1)

Fiscal Year Total Used/Prod. (AF) HCF

ŌŊŋŋ  ŋŋ,Œŏŏ.ŒŊ  ŏ,ŋŐŎ,ōŒŐ.ŎŒ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋŌ,ŒœŌ.ŐŊ  ŏ,ŐŋŐ,ŊŋŐ.ŏŐ 

ŌŊŋō  ŋŌ,őŐŎ.ōŊ  ŏ,ŏŐŊ,ŋŌœ.ŊŒ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŋŌ,ŒŌŌ.ŎŊ  ŏ,ŏŒŏ,Ŏōő.ŎŎ 

ŌŊŋŏ  ŋŊ,Ōŋŋ.ŊŊ  Ŏ,ŎŎő,œŋŋ.ŐŊ 

ŌŊŋŐ  œ,œōŊ.ŒŊ  Ŏ,ōŌŏ,ŒŏŐ.ŎŒ 

ŌŊŋő  œ,ŏŏœ.ŎŊ  Ŏ,ŋŐŎ,ŊőŎ.ŐŎ 

ŌŊŋŒ  ŋŊ,ŊœŊ.ōŊ  Ŏ,ōœŏ,ōōŎ.ŐŒ 

ŌŊŋœ Œ,ŌōŒ.ŐŊ ō,ŏŒŒ,őōŎ.ŋŐ 

ŌŊŌŊ ő,œŒŐ.ōŊ ō,ŎőŒ,ŒōŌ.ŌŒ

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Note:  (Ċ) - Total Production before system losses.

*FY 2019 CAFR had incorrect data, this is updated data.

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

*

*
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Table #15 - Sewer System

Fiscal Year
Miles of 

Sewer Lines

Service 

Connections

Annual 

Sewerage (G)

Daily

Sewerage  (GD)

ŌŊŋŋ őŒ.ŏō  Ŏ,œőŏ  ŐōŐ,ōŌœ,œőœ.ŊŒ  ŋ,őŎō,ōŐœ.Œŋ 

ŌŊŋŌ őŒ.ŐŌ  Ŏ,œœŎ  ŐŊœ,ŒŌŐ,ŒŒő.œœ  ŋ,ŐőŊ,őŏŒ.ŐŊ 

ŌŊŋō őŒ.ŐŌ  ŏ,ŊŊŒ  ŏŏő,œŊœ,ŊŎŒ.ŋŐ  ŋ,ŏŌŒ,ŏŋő.œŎ 

ŌŊŋŎ őŒ.ŐŌ  ŏ,ŊŌŒ  ŏŎŊ,ŏŎŋ,ŋŒœ.ŒŐ  ŋ,ŎŒŊ,œōŎ.őő 

ŌŊŋŏ őŒ.ŐŎ  ŏ,ŊōŎ  ŏŐŌ,ŊŌő,ŒŊŎ.ŒŊ  ŋ,ŏōœ,ŒŊŌ.ŌŊ 

ŌŊŋŐ őŒ.ŐŎ  ŏ,ŊŎŎ  Ŏœœ,ŒŐŊ,ōŌŋ.őő  ŋ,ōŐœ,ŎŒŊ.ōō 

ŌŊŋő őŒ.ŐŎ  ŏ,ŊŎœ  ŏŊő,ŋŎŊ,ŒŋŊ.ŐŐ  ŋ,ōŒœ,ŎŌŐ.ŒŒ 

ŌŊŋŒ őŒ.ŐŎ  ŏ,ŊŎœ  ŎŒŐ,ōōő,ŋőœ.Ŏŋ  ŋ,ōōŌ,ŎōŊ.Őō 

ŌŊŋœ őŒ.őŊ  ŏ,ŊŊŎ  ŏŏŐ,ŎŌŎ,Ŏőŋ.ŊŊ  ŋ,ŏŌŎ,ŎŏŊ.ŊŊ 

ŌŊŌŊ őœ.ŋŎ ŏ,Ŋŋŋ ŏōœ,őŒŌ,ŏŋŎ.ŏŏ ŋ,ŎőŒ,ŒŏŐ.ŌŊ

Table #16 - Sewer System Influent Flow

Fiscal Year Total Used/Prod. (AF)

ŌŊŋŋ  ŋ,œŒŏ.Őő 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋ,œŐŒ.Œō 

ŌŊŋō  ŋ,ŒŒō.ŒŐ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŋ,Œőō.ōŊ

ŌŊŋŏ  ŋ,œœő.ŐŌ 

ŌŊŋŐ  ŋ,Őōœ.ŎŌ

ŌŊŋő  ŋ,őŊŐ.Ŏŏ 

ŌŊŋŒ  ŋ,ŏœŌ.ŌŐ 

ŌŊŋœ ŋ,őŊő.ŐŊ

ŌŊŌŊ ŋ,Őœō.ŐŊ

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #17 - Recycled Water System

Fiscal Year
Miles of 

Recycled Pipes
Service 

Connections
Used Annual 

Recycled Water (AF)(1)

Daily Usage 
(MGD)

ŌŊŋŋ Œ.ŌŒ  ŌŒ ŏōŐ.Œō Ŋ.ŏ

ŌŊŋŌ Œ.ŌŒ  ŌŒ ŐŊō.ŏŊ Ŋ.ŏ

ŌŊŋō Œ.ŌŒ  ŌŒ őŏŒ.őŊ Ŋ.ő

ŌŊŋŎ Œ.ŌŒ  ŌŒ őŎŐ.ŒŊ Ŋ.ő

ŌŊŋŏ Œ.ŌŒ  ŌŒ ŏœŒ.ŒŊ Ŋ.ŏ

ŌŊŋŐ ŋŊ.ŏō  Ōœ ŏœœ.Œō Ŋ.ŏ

ŌŊŋő ŋŊ.ŏō  ōŊ Őőŋ.ōŎ Ŋ.Ő

ŌŊŋŒ ŋŊ.ŏō  ōŌ őŎŊ.ŎŊ Ŋ.ő

ŌŊŋœ ŋŊ.ŏō ōō ŏŐŌ.ŐŐ Ŋ.ŏ

ŌŊŌŊ ŋŊ.ŏō ōŊ ŏŏœ.Œœ Ŋ.ŏ

Table #18 - Recycled Water System Production

Fiscal Year Total Prod./Disposed (AF)

ŌŊŋŋ ŋœŏŌ.Œō

ŌŊŋŌ ŋŒőŋ.Ŏœ

ŌŊŋō ŋőŋŌ.ŋŐ

ŌŊŋŎ ŋŐŏŒ.ŒŐ

ŌŊŋŏ ŋőŌŎ.ŒŊ

ŌŊŋŐ ŋŏōŎ.ŊŌ

ŌŊŋő ŋŏŏŐ.ōŐ

ŌŊŋŒ ŋŎœŌ.ŏŋ

ŌŊŋœ ŋŐŋő.ŏŊ

ŌŊŌŊ ŋŐŏŐ.ŏŊ

Notes:

G- Gallons

GD - Gallons per Day

AF - Acre Feet

MG - Millions of Gallons

MGD - Millions of Gallons per Day

Note: (ŋ) - Includes water not billed at full rate
Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District

FPUD treats all water to recycled standards. This tables includes both recycled water used as 
well as discharged to the ocean outfall. 
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Table #19- Annual RW Production and WRP Influent Flow

Recycled Water (Acre-Feet)

Annual 

Production 

Daily Average 

Production

Total Used 

Production

Total

 Disposed

WRP Infl uent Flow  

(Acre-Ft)

ŌŊŋŋ  ŋ,œŐŌ.ŏŒ  ŏ.ōŒ  ŐŊő.ŒŒ  ŋ,ōŏŎ.Őœ  ŋ,œœœ.ŏŊ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋ,őœŏ.Ōō  Ŏ.œŌ  őŊŌ.œœ  ŋ,ŊœŌ.Ōō  ŋ,œōō.őŌ 

ŌŊŋō  ŋ,ŐŐŋ.ŏő  Ŏ.ŏŏ  őŋŎ.œŒ  œŎŐ.ŏœ  ŋ,ŒœŌ.ŊŌ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ŋ,őŏŐ.Ŏœ  Ŏ.Œŋ  ŐœŊ.ŋŏ  ŋ,ŊŐŐ.ōŎ  ŋ,ŒŒŒ.ŒŊ 

ŌŊŋŏ  ŋ,ŏŒŒ.Ŏő  Ŏ.ōŏ  ŏŒŎ.ŋŋ  ŋ,ŊŊŎ.ōŐ  ŋ,ŒőŒ.ōŋ 

ŌŊŋŐ  ŋ,ŎŒœ.Ŋō  Ŏ.ŊŒ  ŐœŎ.ōő  őœŎ.ŐŐ  ŋ,ŐŊŊ.ŎŊ 

ŌŊŋő  ŋ,ŏőŊ.œŌ  Ŏ.ōŊ  ŐŐŎ.ŒŌ  œŊŐ.ŋŋ  ŋ,ŐœŎ.Ŏō 

ŌŊŋŒ  ŋ,ŎœŌ.ŏŋ  Ŏ.Ŋœ  őŎŊ.ōœ  őŏŌ.ŋŌ  ŋ,ŏœŌ.ŌŐ 

ŌŊŋœ ŋ,Őŋő.ŏŊ Ŏ.Ŏō ŏŐŌ.őŊ ŋ,ŊŏŎ.ŒŊ ŋ,őŊő.ŐŊ

ŌŊŌŊ ŋ,ŐŏŐ.ŏŊ Ŏ.ŏŎ ŏŏœ.œŊ ŋ,ŊœŐ.ŐŊ ŋ,Őœō.ŐŊ

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Fiscal Year Water 
Services Wastewater Services Recycled Water 

Services
General & 

Administrative Total FTE Employees

ŌŊŋŋ Ōō ŋŏ ŏ .Œ őŋ.Œ

ŌŊŋŌ Ōō ŋŎ ŏ Ōœ.Œ őŋ.Œ

ŌŊŋō ŌŌ ŋŎ Ő ŌŒ.Œ őŊ.Œ

ŌŊŋŎ Ōŋ ŋō Ő Ōő.Œ Őő.Œ

ŌŊŋŏ Ōŋ ŋō ŏ ŌŒ.Œ Őő.Œ

ŌŊŋŐ ŌŊ ŋō ŏ Ō .Œ ŐŐ.Œ

ŌŊŋő Ōō ŋŌ ŏ Ōő.Œ Őő.Œ

ŌŊŋŒ ŌŎ ŋŏ.Ō Ō.Œ Ōŏ.Œ Őő.Œ

ŌŊŋœ ŌŎ ŋŏ.Ō Ō.Œ Ōŏ.Œ Őő.Œ

ŌŊŌŊ ŌŎ ŋŏ.Ō Ō.Œ Ōŏ.Œ Őő.Œ

Table #20 - Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Employees by Function

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Fiscal 
Year

Secured Unsecured

Total Assessed 
Value

Water Sewer
Water SewerLocal

Assessed
State

Assessed
Local

Assessed
State

Assessed

ŌŊŋŋ $ ō,Ŋōő,ŌŐœ,œŎő $ ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ $ ŋ,őŒŋ,őōŋ,ŊŒŎ $ ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ $ ŎŌ,ōŎō,Ōœœ $ ōő,ŋŎŋ,ōŒœ $ Ŏ,ŒœŒ,œōŏ,őŋœ 

ŌŊŋŌ  ō,ŊŌō,ŌŏŎ,őŌŏ  ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ  ŋ,őŒō,őōŎ,ŊŊŊ  ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ  ōœ,ŊŌŒ,ŒŎŒ  ōō,ŒŒō,ŌŌŏ  Ŏ,ŒŒŊ,ōŏŊ,őœŒ 

ŌŊŋō  ō,ŊŊŏ,ŋōŋ,ŒŐŒ  ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ  ŋ,őőō,őōŌ,Ŋœō  ŌŌŏ,ŊŊŊ  ŎŊ,ŌŌŒ,őŏō  ōŏ,Őŋō,ōŒŐ  Ŏ,Œŏŏ,ŋŏŐ,ŋŊŊ 

ŌŊŋŎ  ō,ŊŏŒ,œŋŎ,ŊœŊ -  ŋ,Œŋŋ,œœŊ,ŏœŋ -  ōœ,őŐŋ,Ŋőō  ōŎ,œŋŐ,ŒŌŋ  Ŏ,œŎŏ,ŏŒŌ,ŏőŏ 

ŌŊŋŏ  ō,ŌōŎ,ŏŏŐ,őŋŒ -  ŋ,œŌŒ,ŊŐŊ,ŒōŎ -  ŎŊ,ŎŒŊ,ŎőŐ  ōŏ,ŋŒŎ,œŋŌ  ŏ,ŌōŒ,ŌŒŌ,œŎŊ 

ŌŊŋŐ  ō,ōœŊ,ōŐő,ŎŎő -  Ō,ŊŌŋ,Ŏōő,ŋœŒ -  ōő,ŎŎŊ,ŏŏœ  ōŌ,ŋŏŌ,ōŊő  ŏ,ŎŒŋ,ōœő,ŏŋŋ 

ŌŊŋő  ō,ŏŋŒ,ŒŎŐ,œŐŋ -  Ō,ŊœŒ,ŏŊŋ,ŊōŌ -  ōŐ,ŋōŏ,Őŋŋ  ōŋ,ŋŐō,ŒőŐ  ŏ,ŐŒŎ,ŐŎő,ŎŒŊ 

ŌŊŋŒ  ō,őŊœ,ŎőŊ,ōőŌ -  Ō,ŌŌŊ,ŏŌŎ,œŐŌ -  ōŐ,Ōőŋ,ŐŋŎ  ōŋ,œŊŌ,ŒŊŎ  ō,œŒœ,ŋŐœ,őŏŌ 

ŌŊŋœ ō,Œœŏ,œŏŏ,őōŒ - Ō,ōōő,ŌŊœ,Ŋōő - Ŏŋ,Ōŋŋ,ŌōŎ ōŏ,Ŋőŏ,ōŏŐ Ő,ōŊœ,Ŏŏŋ,ōŐŏ

ŌŊŌŊ  Ŏ,ŊőŒ,ōōŋ,ŌŒő -  Ō,ŎŐō,ŏŋŌ,ŏŎŊ -  Ŏŋ,ŏŋŏ,ŏŐŌ  ōŏ,ōŊŏ,ŏŋŎ  Ő,ŐŋŒ,ŐŐŎ,œŊō 

Table #21 -Assessed Valuation of Taxable Property

Source: County of San Diego, Offi ce of the Auditor & Controller

Fiscal 
Year

Current Year Levy(1) Revenues Collected (2) Uncollected Collected Percent 
Uncollected

Water Sewer Total Water Sewer Total Water Sewer Total

ŌŊŋŋ $ ŒŐŏ,ŎŐŐ $ őŐœ,Őőō $ ŋ,Őōŏ,ŋŎŊ $ Œŏō,ŏŐŒ $ őŏœ,ŊŐŐ $ ŋ,ŐŋŌ,ŐōŎ $ ŋŋ,ŒœŒ $ ŋŊ,ŐŊő $ ŌŌ,ŏŊŐ ŋ.Ŏ%

ŌŊŋŌ  Œŏœ,Ōőœ  őŐœ,őŊŒ  ŋ,ŐŌŒ,œŒő  ŒŎŒ,ŊŎŒ  őŏŒ,Őōœ  ŋ,ŐŊŐ,ŐŒő  ŋŋ,ŌōŊ  ŋŋ,ŊŐœ  ŌŌ,ōŊŊ ŋ.Ŏ%

ŌŊŋō  ŒŐŐ,őŊŌ  őőŐ,œŐŊ  ŋ,ŐŎō,ŐŐŌ  Œŏŏ,ŊŎŐ  őŐŐ,Ŏŏő  ŋ,ŐŌŋ,ŏŊō  ŋŋ,ŐŏŐ  ŋŊ,ŏŊŎ  ŌŌ,ŋŏœ ŋ.ō%

ŌŊŋŎ  ŒŒő,ōőŒ  őœŒ,őŒŐ  ŋ,ŐŒŐ,ŋŐŎ  ŒőŎ,őŌœ  őŒő,ōōœ  ŋ,ŐŐŌ,ŊŐŒ  ŋŌ,ŐŎœ  ŋŋ,ŎŎő  ŌŎ,ŊœŐ ŋ.Ŏ%

ŌŊŋŏ  œōō,ŌŊŐ  ŒŎő,ŋŌŋ  ŋ,őŒŊ,ōŌő  œŌŋ,ŎŎŊ  ŒōŐ,ŎŊŋ  ŋ,őŏő,ŒŎŊ  ŋŋ,őŐŐ  ŋŊ,őŌŋ  ŌŌ,ŎŒő ŋ.ō%

ŌŊŋŐ  œŒŌ,œœő  ŒœŊ,őŋő  ŋ,Œőō,őŋŏ  œőŊ,œœŒ  Œőœ,őŐœ  ŋ,ŒŏŊ,őŐő  ŋŋ,œœœ  ŋŊ,œŎœ  ŌŌ,œŎŒ ŋ.Ō%

ŌŊŋő ŋ,ŊŌŌ,őŎő  œŌő,őœŌ  ŋ,œŏŊ,ŏōœ ŋ,ŊŊœ,ŏœŏ  œŋŏ,őŒŒ  ŋ,œŌŏ,ōŒŎ  ŋō,ŋŏŋ  ŋŌ,ŊŊŎ  Ōŏ,ŋŏŏ ŋ.ō%

ŌŊŋŒ ŋ,ŊőŌ,ŎŐŒ  œőŒ,ŐōŐ  Ō,Ŋŏŋ,ŋŊŏ ŋ,ŊŐŊ,ŎŎő  œŐő,Őŋœ Ō,ŊŌŒ,ŊŐŐ  ŋŌ,ŊŌŋ  ŋŋ,Ŋŋő  Ōō,Ŋōœ ŋ.ŋ%

ŌŊŋœ ŋ,ŋŌŌ,őőŋ ŋ,ŊŌŒ,ōœō Ō,ŋŏŋ,ŋŐŎ ŋ,ŋŊŒ,ŌőŌ ŋ,Ŋŋŏ,Ŋŏő Ō,ŋŌō,ōŌœ ŋŎ,Ŏœœ ŋō,ōōŐ Ōő,Œōŏ ŋ.ō%

ŌŊŌŊ ŋ,ŋŐœ,ŌŌŎ ŋ,Ŋőœ,őŌő  Ō,ŌŎŒ,œŏŋ ŋ,ŋŏŎ,ŒŏŊ ŋ,ŊŐŐ,ŎŊŒ Ō,ŌŌŋ,ŌŏŒ ŋŎ,ōőŎ  ŋō,ōŋœ  Ōő,Őœō ŋ.Ō%

Table #22 -Property Tax

Notes:
(ŋ) - Total levy including penalties before administrative fees.
(2) - Amount before administrative and other fees deducted.
Source: County of San Diego, Offi ce of the Auditor & Controller
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Fiscal Year Total Operating 
Revenues

Total Operating 
Expenses (1)

Non-
Operating 
Revenue (2)

Net Revenue 
Available for 
Debt Service

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio

Required 
Coverage 

Level

ŌŊŋŋ $ Ōŋ,Ōŏŏ,ŎŎŒ $ Ōŋ,ŌōŌ,ōŏŏ $ Ō,őŊŌ,ŎŋŐ $ Ō,őŌŏ,ŏŊœ $ ŋ,ŋŎŒ,ŏŏŌ Ō.ōő ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋŌ Ōō,ŐŐŋ,őŋŏ  Ōō,ŊŐŋ,ŌŐŒ  ō,ŌŐŒ,ŊŐő  ō,ŒŐŒ,ŏŋŎ  ŋ,ŏŐő,ŐŐō Ō.Ŏő ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋō Ōő,ŏŒŌ,ŋŐŊ  ŌŎ,ŎŎŒ,őœŊ  Ŏ,ōŏŏ,őŐŏ  ő,ŎŒœ,ŋōŏ  ŋ,ŎœŊ,ŎōŎ ŏ.ŊŌ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋŎ ŌŒ,œŏŏ,ŋŒō  Ōœ,ōŏő,ŏōō  ŏ,ōŊŋ,ŐŋŒ  Ŏ,Œœœ,ŌŐŒ  ŋ,ŎŋŎ,ŋœŒ ō.ŎŐ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋŏ Ōő,ŎŒō,ŒŒŋ  Ōŏ,ŏœŋ,ŌŊő  ŏ,ŎŒŌ,ŌŒő  ő,ōőŎ,œŐŋ  ŋ,ōŋœ,Ŋōŋ ŏ.ŏœ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋŐ Ōŏ,ōŏŐ,Ŋŋő  ŌŎ,ŌŒŋ,Ōōō  ŏ,ŒœŒ,Œōő  Ő,œőō,ŐŌŋ  ŋ,ōŊŌ,ŒőŐ ŏ.ōŏ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋő Ōő,ŌŏŐ,ŊŐŏ  Ōŏ,ōŒŎ,ōœŏ  ŏ,ōŎŒ,ŏŋő  ő,ŌŌŊ,ŋŒő  Ō,őŏŐ,őōŋ Ō.ŐŌ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋŒ Ōœ,ŒŒŌ,ŊŌŌ  Ōő,ŐŌŐ,Ŋőŏ  ŏ,ŋőŊ,œŊŋ  ő,ŎŌŐ,ŒŎŒ  Ō,őŏŒ,ŏŊŋ Ō.Őœ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŋœ ŌŐ,œŎŎ,ŏŏŊ Ōŏ,ŏŎœ,ŒŌŒ *Ő,ŌŎŐ,ŒŐő Ő,őōŋ,ŐŌō Ō,őŐŊ,Ŋŋœ Ō.ŎŎ ŋ.ŌŊ

ŌŊŌŊ ŌŒ,œōŋ,ŊŊő ŌŐ,ŏœŐ,ŌŐō Ő,ōōŒ,ŋőŎ ő,őŐŌ,ŐœŎ Ō,őŐŋ,ŌœŊ Ō.Œŋ ŋ.ŌŊ

Table #23 -Pledged-Revenue Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Notes:

(ŋ) - Excludes depreciation

(2) - Excludes debt interest expenses

*Excludes one-term gain of $9,338,297 on the sale of assets. 

Source: Fallbrook Public Utility District 
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Table #24 Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt (As of 06/30/2020)

2019-20 Assessed Valuation:  $Ŏ,ŋŋœ,ŒŎŐ,ŒŎœ

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
Total Debt 
(Ő/ōŊ/ŌŊ) % Applicable (ŋ) 

District's 
Share of Debt 

(Ő/ōŊ/ŌŊ)

Metropolitan Water District $ ōő,ōŊŊ,ŊŊŊ Ŋ.ŋōō% $ Ŏœ,ŐŊœ

Palomar Community College District ŐŋŊ,Őŏő,őŐō ō.ŋœœ ŋœ,ŏōŎ,œŎŌ

Bonsall Unifi ed School District œ,œŌŋ,ŐŋŒ Ŋ.ŏŊŊ Ŏœ,ŐŊŒ

Fallbrook Union High School District œ,ŊŊŊ,ŊŊŊ ŐŎ.ŊŒŊ ŏ,őŐő,ŌŊŊ

Fallbrook Union School District ŋŐ,ŐőŎ,ŎőŐ Őő.œŒŊ ŋŋ,ōōŏ,ōŊœ

  TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT $ ōŐ,őōŐ,ŐŐŒ

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:

San Diego County General Fund Obligations Ōōŋ,ōŏŊ,ŊŊŊ Ŋ.őŎŋ% ŋ,őŋŎ,ōŊŎ

San Diego County Pension Obligation Bonds ŎŏŐ,ŊŎŊ,ŊŊŊ Ŋ.őŎŋ ō,ōőœ,ŌŏŐ

San Diego County Superintendent of Schools Certifi cates of Participation œ,ōŏŊ,ŊŊŊ Ŋ.őŎŋ Őœ,ŌŒŎ

Palomar Community College District Certifi cates of Participation ŋ,Őőŏ,ŊŊŊ ō.ŋœœ ŏō,ŏŒō

Bonsall Unifi ed School District Certifi cates of Participation ő,ŋŊŊ,ŊŊŊ Ŋ.ŏŊŊ ōŏ,ŏŊŊ

Fallbrook Public Utility District Ŋ ŋŊŊ.               Ŋ

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT $ ŏ,Ōŏŋ,œŌő

TOTAL DIRECT DEBT $ Ŋ

  TOTAL OVERLAPPING DEBT $ Ŏŋ,œŒŒ,ŏœŏ

  COMBINED TOTAL DEBT $ Ŏŋ,œŒŒ,ŏœŏ (Ō)

 

(ŋ)     The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the public utility district is estimated using taxable assessed property value.  Applicable 
percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the overlapping district's assessed value that is within the boundaries of the public 
utility divided by the district's total taxable assessed value.

(2)     Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

Ratios to 2019-20 Assessed Valuation:

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt Ŋ.Œœ%

Total Direct Debt Ŋ.ŊŊ%

Combined Total Debt ŋ.ŊŌ%

Source: California Municipal Statistics Inc. 
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Fiscal 
Year

District’s Outstanding 
Long-Term Debt (1) 

Total 
Outstanding 

Debt

Demographic Statistics
Per Capita 

Outstanding 
Debt

Per Capita 
Debt as a 
Percent  of 
Personal 
Income

Population 
Estimate (2) 

Per Capita 
Personal 

Income (3)

Unemployment 
Rate (4)

Total Estimated 
Personal IncomeNotes Contracts

ŌŊŋŋ $ ŌŌŎ,ŒŋŎ $ ŋō,ōŒŐ,őőō $ ŋō,Őŋŋ,ŏŒő  ōŌ,ŋŊő  $ ŎŐ,ŏōŋ ŋŊ.ő% $ ŋ,Ŏœō,œœŊ,œŒō $ ŎŌŎ Ŋ.œ%

ŌŊŋŌ  ŋŏŌ,ŊŊŒ  ŋ,ŌŐō,ŐŒŐ  ŋ,Ŏŋŏ,ŐœŎ  ōŌ,ŌōŐ  ŎŒ,ōŋŏ œ.ŏ%  ŋ,ŏŏő,ŏŊŊ,ŐŎő  ŎŎ Ŋ.ŋ%

ŌŊŋō  őő,ŊœŊ  ŋō,ŋŐŏ,ŊŒō  ŋō,ŌŎŌ,ŋőō  ōŌ,ōŐŐ  Ŏœ,ŏŌŏ Œ.Ō%  ŋ,ŐŊŌ,œŋŒ,ōōŒ  ŎŊœ Ŋ.Œ%

ŌŊŋŎ  -    Ōŋ,ŒŋŊ,ŒœŌ  Ōŋ,ŒŋŊ,ŒœŌ  ōŌ,ŎœŐ  ŏŌ,ŌŋŎ Ő.ŏ%  ŋ,ŐœŐ,őōő,ŊōŐ  Őőŋ ŋ.ō%

ŌŊŋŏ  -    ōŌ,ōŒœ,ŌŒŒ  ōŌ,ōŒœ,ŌŒŒ  ōŌ,ŐŌŐ  ŏŎ,ŒŌŌ ŏ.ō%  ŋ,őŒŒ,ŐŎŊ,őŋŌ  œœō ŋ.Œ%

ŌŊŋŐ  -    ōŒ,ŒŎŋ,ŌőŒ  ōŒ,ŒŎŋ,ŌőŒ  ōŌ,őŏő  ŏŐ,ŏŊŐ Ŏ.œ%  ŋ,ŒŏŊ,œŒő,ŎŊō  ŋ,ŋŒŐ Ō.ŋ%

ŌŊŋő  -    ōő,ŋŊŋ,ōŊŐ  ōő,ŋŊŋ,ōŊŐ  ōŌ,ŒŒœ  ŏŒ,ōŒŊ Ŏ.Ō%  ŋ,œŌŊ,ŊŏŎ,œŋŐ  ŋ,ŋŌŒ ŋ.œ%

ŌŊŋŒ  -    ōŏ,ōŋŎ,ŊŌŒ  ōŏ,ōŋŎ,ŊŌŒ  ōō,ŊŌŋ  Őŋ,ŋŎő ō.ő%  Ō,Ŋŋœ,ŋōŏ,ŊŒő  ŋ,ŊŐœ ŋ.ő%

ŌŊŋœ  -   ōō,ŎőŎ,ōőő ōō,ŎőŎ,ōőő  ōō,ŋŏō  Őō,őŌœ  ō.ő%  Ō,ŋŋŌ,ŒŋŌ,ŒœŊ  ŋ,ŊŋŊ ŋ.Ő%

ŌŊŌŊ  -    (5)ŏŒ,œŋŌ,Ŏœœ  ŏŒ,œŋŌ,Ŏœœ  ōō,ŌŒŐ  ŐŐ,ŌőŒ ŋō.Œ%  Ō,ŌŊŐ,ŋŋŎ,őŊő  ŋ,őőŊ Ō.ő%

Table #26 -Outstanding Debt, Demographic Statistics and Per Capita Statistics

Sources:
(ŋ) - Fallbrook Public Utility District 
(2) - Census Reporter 
(3) - Sources:  U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, and Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis (FRED)
(4) - Source:  U.S. Bureau of labor Statistics
Notes:
(ŋ) - Debt secured by District's net revenues
(2) - Historic population estimated based upon a 0.4% growth rate and the 2018 population estimate of 33,021.
(3) - Per capita personal income of for the San Diego County Region. 
(4) - June 2020 unemployment rate.
(5) - Includes $27.3 million in construction expenses/withdrawals.

Table #25 - San Diego County Principal Employers
Fiscal Year 2011 Fiscal Year 2019*

Employer Name
Number of 
Employees (1)

Percentage of 
Total County 
Employment Employer Name

Number of 
Employees (2)

Percentage of 
Total County 
Employment

University of California San Diego 46,300 3.30% Naval Base San Diego 41,607 2.72%

Naval Base San Diego 45,500 3.24% University of California, San Diego 38,749 2.53%

Sharp Healthcare 27,393 1.95% Sharp Healthcare 18,736 1.22%

County of San Diego 15,842 1.13% County of San Diego 18,606 1.22%

Scripps Health 14,969 1.07% San Diego Unifi fed School District 12,996 0.85%

San Diego Unifi ed School District 13,830 0.99% Scripps Health 12,348 0.81%

Qualcomm Inc. 13,730 0.98% City of San Diego 11,598 0.76%

City of San Diego 10,509 0.75% Quallcomm Inc. 10,300 0.67%

Kaiser Permanente San Diego 10,211 0.73% San Diego Community College District 6,246 0.41%

UC San Diego Health 8,200 0.58% Kaiser Permanente 5,349 0.35%

Total Top Ten County Employers 206,484 14.72% Total Top Ten County Employers 176,535 11.54%

All Other County Employers 1,196,416 85.28% All Other County Employers 1,353,265 88.46%

Total County Employment (1) 1,402,900 100.00% Total County Employment (2) 1,529,800 100.00%

Sources: County of San Diego; San Diego County Water Authority
Notes: (ŋ) Numbers are based on County of San Diego Comprehensive Annual Financial  Report for 2011
              (Ō) Numbers are based on San Diego County Water Authority Comprehensive Annual Financial  Report for 2020 
*Data for FY 2020 not available as of publication date.  Data shown is for the most recently available version.
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